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CASH-BASIS ACCOUNTING VERSUS ACCRUAL-BASIS ACCOUNTING
G Guad Jo Luadaal) Jilhe B3 Gl Ao dpalaal)
Most companies use accrual-basis accounting. They el BRI b e daulad) IS il sl aading
€ recognize revenue when the performance obligation is satisfied and
1Y) a5l eld gl xie ol YL Cal e V)

@ expenses in the period incurred, aSiall 5 yiall 8 Cld g paadll

without regard to the time of receipt or payment of cash.
Under the strict cash-basis, companies
€ record revenue only when they receive cash, and

‘gﬁj éjﬁ\ Ji eﬂ:\u\z‘ ‘1‘5‘9 o= JB.U‘ < .'
3¢ 8 5l Laxie Lo ) pY) s

& record expenses only when they disperse cash. 28l il Laxie V) iy jladll Jaus Y
€ Cash basis financial statements are not in conformity with GAAP.
L sae A sl Lpnlaall sl ae (gl Gl culd A il 380 535 Y
Ex: Quality Contractor signs an agreement to construct a garage for $22,000. In January, Quality begins
construction, incurs costs of $18,000 on credit, and by the end of January delivers a finished garage to
the buyer. In February, Quality collects $22,000 cash from the customer. In March, Quality pays the
$18,000 due the creditors.
CallSs 255 ¢ elll h O giall Ly ¢ by (B $ 22000 ar <l o) pealostl 1 S (L)LY (e JASEN o 53 52 J lie
0o 138 § 22000 Jstaall gen ¢ ol b (A 1 5als W) S (o il ol 5l Aled Jsla s « sl e § 18000 a8
SJgaal gy M il il § 18000 dae Jsiall gds ¢ o sle & Jsenll

QUALITY CONTRACTOR
INCOME STATEMENT—CASH BAsIS
FOR THE MONTH OF

1. Income Statements— Cash Basis

January February March Total
Cash receipts $-0- $22,000 $ -0- $22,000
Cash payments -0- -0- 18,000 18,000
Net income (loss) $-0- $22,000 $(18,000) $ 4,000

2. Income Statements— Accrual Basis (@i dsulas laa e
QUALITY CONTRACTOR
INCOME STATEMENT —ACCRUAL BAsIs
FOR THE MONTH OF
January February March Total

Revenues $22,000 $-0- $-0- $22,000
Expenses 18,000 -0- -0- 18,000
Net income (loss) $ 4,000 $-0- $-0- $ 4,000

Conversion From Cash Basis to Accrual Basis 8aia) Gubad () o283 ubal) e Ja g2l

Ex: Dr. Diane Windsor, like many small business owners, keeps her accounting records on a cash basis.
In the year 2017, Dr. Windsor received $300,000 from her patients and paid $170,000 for operating
expenses, resulting in an excess of cash receipts over disbursements of $130,000 ($300,000 - $170,000).
At January 1 and December 31, 2017, she has accounts receivable, unearned service revenue, accrued

liabilities, and prepaid expenses as shown here.
8 o el e Al LeBlany Ladiag ¢ 3 pall JlaeY1 laual (e dpaall Jia ¢ sty oo 5 siSal 1l Jasau o
330 ool Lea ¢ il laad JY 53 all 170 iada s lalia ye (e LY 52 all 300 gy 358 i ¢ 2017 ole
¢ 2017 saad 31 5 5w 1 8. (LY 52 &l 170 - LY 52 ll 300) LY 5o all 130 Al cile ol e 4l cilayy)
s mnge b LaS Lase A giaall il g puaal) 5 Aol il sllaall 5 niSall e Al il ) 5 ) il Lg)
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January 1, 2017 December 31, 2017
Accounts receivable $12,000 $9,000
Unearned service revenue —0- 4,000
Accrued liabilities 2,000 5,500
Prepaid expenses 1,800 2,700
1. Calculate service revenue on an accrual basis. EEEGT RN i PREV ARV REIWEY
2. Calculate operating expenses on an accrual basis. Gty bl Ao Jabdil) clidl Glua
Answers:
1. Cash receipts from customers $300,000
— Beginning accounts receivable $(12,000)
+ Ending accounts receivable 9,000
+ Beginning unearned service revenue -0-
— Ending unearned service revenue (4,000) (7,000)
Service revenue (accrual) $293,000
2, Cash paid for operating expenses $170,000
+ Beginning prepaid expense $ 1,800
— Ending prepaid expense (2,700)
— Beginning accrued liabilities (2,000)
+ Ending accrued liabilities 5,500 2,600
Operating expenses (accrual) $172,600
DIANE WINDSOR, D.D.S.
Conversion of Income Statement Data from Cash Basis to Accrual Basis
For the Year 2017
Cash Accrual
Basis Adjustments Basis
Account Titles Add Deduct
Collections from customers $300,000
— Accounts receivable, Jan. 1 $12,000
+ Accounts receivable, Dec. 31 $9,000
+ Unearned service revenue, Jan. 1 S —_
— Unearned service revenue, Dec. 31 4,000
Service revenue $293,000
Disbursement for expenses 170,000
+ Prepaid expenses, Jan. 1 1,800
— Prepaid expenses, Dec. 31 2,700
— Accrued liabilities, Jan. 1 2,000
+ Accrued liabilities, Dec. 31 5,500
Operating expenses 172,600
Excess of cash collections over
disbursements—cash basis $130,000
Net income—accrual basis $120,400
Theoretical Weaknesses of the Cash Basis 28l (ulu¥) & &y laill Canazall Lalss
Today’s economy is considerably more lubricated by credit than by cash.
Al e SSE cpaly S aa ) (834 8 sl SLaEY)
X The accrual basis, not the cash basis, recognizes all aspects of the credit phenomenon.
o) 3 ala (il g aan Ao ¢ aiill QYT 5 ¢ Sliata¥) bl aaing
Xl Investors, creditors, and other decision makers seek timely information about a company’s future
cash flows.
Aaligtial) Agaal) chlaaail) d};a._m\_'\.d\ &j\@uu}m&c d}m;ﬂ QJU';S!\ J\)ES\ tb;o;ﬁ\ﬂ\j QJM\ e
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Additional Question

On January 1, 2017, Norma Smith and Grant Wood formed a computer sales and service company in
Soapsville, Arkansas, by investing $90,000 cash. The new company, Arkansas Sales and Service, has
the following transactions during January
¢ Joflaa) gt (B 5 gaaal) 8 3gaY ladd g cilagaa A8 i 39 il £ 9 Cipans Lo i lSli ¢ 2017 () A (sl 1 (B
4,0 cOllaall Lzl ¢ Arkansas Sales and Service ¢ Suaad) AS Al 138 Y 00 Cill 90 lalicd A (pa ¢ (b€ )
Sl sl A
1. Pays $6,000 in advance for 3 months’ rent of office, showroom, and repair space.
oY) dalisa s (mpall Alay Sl sl 3yl Jilie Laxie § 6000 cé
2. Purchases 40 personal computers at a cost of $1,500 each, 6 graphics computers at a cost of $2,500
each, and 25 printers at a cost of $300 each, paying cash upon delivery.
A daglla 25 5 ¢ Lgia JSI G 2500 4815 A gy sl 2 B 5 ¢ Leia JSI G 1500 48l pad il 5508 lea 40 £k
alul) e 138 @l 25 ¢ Lgia JSU G 300
3. Sales, repair, and office employees earn $12,600 in salaries and wages during January, of which
$3,000 was still payable at the end of January.
I3 Yl § 3000 leie ¢ by sed A sl il JSE 3 $ 12,600 il g =3y s Cilaasall sika o ol
A el Al G adall Al
4. Sells 30 personal computers at $2,550 each, 4 graphics computers for $3,600 each, and 15 printers
for $500 each; $75,000 is received in cash in January, and $23,400 is sold on a deferred payment
basis.
$ 500 L i 15 5 ¢ 333050 § 3600 awss Az susy sl 53 4 5 ¢ 3305l § 2550 mas L Lsuils 30 s
Jasall @l Qad e § 23400 an s ¢« il 8135 § 75000 okl 2 ¢ 52l
5. Other operating expenses of $8,400 are incurred and paid for during January; $2,000 of incurred
expenses are payable at January 31.
31 b gl i 52Kl iy ) (o § 2000 . 1 Jed OIS Leada s 2SS 8 § 8400 Ay (5 A Al iy s
o
Required: <isikall
(a) Using the transaction data above, prepare (1) a cash-basis income statement and (2) an accrual-
basis income statement for the month of January.
b el (Blaaiul) Gl e Jaal) ol (2) 5 et pebad e daall Gl (1) daels a8 ¢ odlef dlebaal) cilily alasiuly
(b) Using the transaction data above, prepare (1) a cash-basis balance sheet and (2) an accrual-basis
balance sheet as of January 31, 2017.
1 obtie ) Glaaiul) Gl e daa gae 451 3e (2) 5 o Gl e dpa gae 4l e (1) Daely o8 ¢ oDlef Alabaal) cilily aladinly
2017 5w 31 oe

(a) ARKANSAS SALES AND SERVICE
Income Statement
For the Month Ended January 31, 2017

(2) (2)
Cash Basis Accrual Basis
Revenues S 75,000 $98,400*
Expenses
Cost of computers & printers:
Purchased and paid 82,500%*
Cost of goods sold 59,500***
Salaries and wages 9,600 12,600
Rent 6,000 2,000
Other operating expenses 8,400 10,400
|Page3
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Total expenses
Net income (loss)

(b)

Assets
Cash

Accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid rent
Total assets
Liabilities and owners’ Equity

Salaries and wages payable
Accounts payable
Owner’s capital

*Original investment
Cash sales
Cash purchases
Rent paid
Salaries paid
Other operating expenses
Cash balance Jan. 31

(10 @ $1,500) + (2 @ $2,500) + (10 @ $300).

Total liabilities and owner’s

CH3 (e csihaal)

106,500
$(31,500)

ARKANSAS SALES AND SERVICE
Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2017

(1)

84,500
$13,900

*($2,550 X 30) + ($3,600 X 4) + (S500 X 15)
**(51,500 X 40) + (52,500 X 6) + (S300 X 25)
***(51,500 X 30) + ($2,500 X 4) + ($300 X 15)

(2)

Cash Basis Accrual Basis
$58.500 $ 58,500°
23,400
23,000™"
4,000
$58,500 $108,900
$ 3,000
2,000
$58,500 " 103,900™"**
$58,500 $108,900
(8,400)

“*Initial investment minus net loss: $90,000 — $31,500.

“Initial investment plus net income: $90,000 + $13,900
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INCOME STATEMENT  Jaull ail 68
Usefulness Jaal) al g8 i) 68
€ Evaluate past performance. Gl ¢ A
€ Predicting future performance. (hiaa) 1Y) a8 53
@ Help assess the risk or uncertainty of achieving future cash flows.
LliEiaall Apam) ) 3ay (Bl Lad ) aae ol Hlalaall andi 8 saclul)
Limitations ~ Jaall ail g8 cilaasa
€ Companies omit items that cannot be measured reliably.
(A sne A3y yhay B Sy V) (355 50 IS Lguali (Sp W () 3 gl S ) Cadas
€ Income is affected by the accounting methods employed. Aattall Aplaall 3kl Jaall il
Straight line or Double Declining 44 b ) ()5S « Depreciation <ISgiuny! Glus Mia
LIFO, FIFO , AVG.COST Jis luall dysuladll (3,011
€ Income measurement involves judgment. ASal) Jaal) (ld Jady
Bad Debts :>a
Quality of Earnings LY 335
Companies have incentives to manage income to meet or beat Wall Street expectations, so that
A ¢ AL 31 ) (B s ilad i o Claal) gl Adil (R 3 ey 38 e Leaal S )
€@ market price of stock increases and 5 Gl b agu) e gl )
€ value of stock options increase. agn) Cl L A saly )
€ Quality of earnings is reduced if earnings management results in information that is less useful for

predicting future earnings and cash flows.
Aol Aol a5~ L,V sl 5208 J8 e shea L) 813 e 50 13 (28aT L Y) Basa

Elements of the Income Statement ~ J3al ail 8 jalic
1. Revenues — Inflows or other enhancements of assets or settlements of its liabilities that constitute
the entity’s ongoing major or central operations.
8 _patusal) 43S pall gl A illead) JSE ) Lgalal S Qi sa gl J 5Dl (5 AY) clipentll 5f Aol coliaaall - cuta) )
oSl
Examples of Revenue Accounts <3 Y clibua Jo dLis)
Sales(wlzawll), Fee(a s« V), Interest(2sdl), Dividend(z%_Y!), Rent(LsaY))
2. Expenses — Outflows or other using-up of assets or incurrences of liabilities that constitute the
entity’s ongoing major or central operations.
43Sl g A 3l clilaall JSi ) il 3D ASE 51 J ) aladind e clld pe g da jlall il - cild g paal)
oW B il

Examples of Expense Accounts i jbaall cliua o AL
Cost of goods sold, Depreciation, Interest, Rent, Salaries and wages, Taxes
dclial) deliay) 4alKs ¢ S ¢ alall ¢ laayl OeaYly il gl ¢ il pall
3. Gains — Increases in equity (net assets) from peripheral or incidental transactions.
Agaa el ol Akl el (e (Jsea) i) L) i 3 a3l -zl Y
4. Losses - Decreases in equity (net assets) from peripheral or incidental transactions.
Aaa el ol 48kl Colbad) (e (J sl i) ASLal (§gia 8 Gl - iludl)

Gains and losses can result from ¢ @il o) oSay siluddl g LY

€ sale of investments or plant assets, aaal Gl o) J seal g
€ settlement of liabilities, (70 100 228 900 s ba Ciliagliall 2235 1000 G2 sie U BMia) il Y1 4, g
@ write-offs of assets. (Dild e AL Wl 5 by Loy i ja A3Ske (gie 1 3l) J) paal) lads
Intermediate Components 4w sl cili s<al)
@ Format referred to as multiple-step income statement. < ghadl) daata JAal) adl 8y JSE ) L
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€ Separates operating transactions from nonoperating transactions.

Ale il ye OMaleadl e Abaddll O el Jiady
€ Matches costs and expenses with related revenues. Alall @ld &l Y ae el g Callsal) daUas
€ Highlights certain components of income that analysts use assessing financial performance.

el el apil o gllaall Loy i) Jaal) il K (s e ¢ gaall by

Common for companies to present some or all of the following sections and totals within the income

statement. JAal) Gy anda Adlil) aoalaall g abeadl) JS ) arg @l () lS pdll Al adlld) (e
. . el ¢ Do e
1. Operating section . Al ial ‘ Cilaleal ‘ o P 5058 0gt
i i aalie i ,,,’! “laxl 3 Less: Sales discounts $ 24,241
2' Nonoperatl ng section o - == . (.u.nﬂ Sales returns and allowances 56,427 80,668
3. Income tax Jdaal 4y pa Net sales revenue 2,972,413
. ) . PR . Cost of goods sold 1,982,541
4. Discontinued operations 488 gial) cllaall Gross proft 989,872
5. Noncontrolling interest skl e daliadll by e
. “ Sales salaries and issi $202,
6. Earnings per share peall Ay St i 50200
Travel and entertainment 48,940
- - 3 - Advertising expense 38,315
Mult'ple-step ubha.“ Qe Freight and transportation-out 41,209
Shipping supplies and expense 24,712
CABRERA COMPANY _‘ Postage and stationery 16,788
Telephone and Internet expense 12,215
Income Statement Depreciation of sales equipment 9,005 453,028
Administrative expenses
For The Year Ended December 31, 2017 Clicers salrits 12600
- . .. - . O I i g
: SJJAAM [SVSTEN szﬁa:uj La ‘\SJ.«.}'J 201 7 A v ML@_\& JAA 4430 Lie Legal and professional services 23,721
° = N P - Utilities expense 23,275
1. Operating Section Aaudadal) cllaall Insurance expense 17,029
- .. R ‘ ‘ Depreciation of building 18,059
i i IR ,_;ﬂ “llaad Depreciation of office equipment 16,000
2. Nonoperatlng Section .- - ‘-:" Statiron'eryl. supplie‘s. andu;‘mstage 2,875
3. Income tax di_ﬁ\ P J*'a Miscellaneous office expenses 2,612 350,771 803,799
o — Income from operations 186,073
. KU LEREE 4 A alll &« 43aaY Other R s and G
DSl U Cpasliae 1 dpulaall (a (1530 aS 8 1 4B Dhdondrovones 98,500
COSt Of goods available = 2 Rent revenue 72,910 171,410
357,483
H i i —_ Other Expenses and Losses
Beginning income — Cost of goods purchased | [ s 126,060
COSt Of goods SOld = Income before income tax 231,423
. . X Income tax 66,934
Cost of goods available — Ending income Net income for the year $ 164,489
Net Pu rchases = Earnings per common share $1.74
Purchases - (Purchases Discount + Allowance of doubtful Account)
Cost of goods purchased = Net Purchases — transpiration
Condensed Income Statements (4<aia (e 0819 < ghadl) fasntia «R) ada gruaall [ ASSCal) JAA) Al
CABRERA COMPANY CABRERA COMPANY
INCOME STATEMENT INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
Net sales $2,972,413 Revenues
Cost of goods sold 1,982,541 ﬁ $2.072.413
Gross profit 980,872 D.e .dsa eds " 98,500
Selling expenses (see Note D) $453,028 Hmten revenue 72’910
Administrative expenses 350,771 803,799 Sl e - = -
Income from operations 186,073 Total revenues 3,143,823
Other revenues and gains 171,410 Expenses
357,483 Cost of goods sold 1,982,541
Other expenses and losses 126,060 Selling expenses 453,028
Income before income tax 231,423 Administrative expenses 350,771
Income tax 66,934 Interest expense 126,060
Net income for the year $ 164,489 Income tax expense 66,934
Earnings per common share $1.74 Total expenses 2,979,334
Net income $ 164,489
Single-Step Income Statements 5dal g SJE& Cra JAl) il Earnings per common share $1.74

Revenues- Expenses = Net Income  Jaa) Bla = ciy jlaal) — il )
No implication that one type of revenue or expense item has priority over another.
DAle s e Ayl Al Cay jladl o clal Y gl gl sl o e Jy s w Y
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REPORTING VARIOUS INCOME ITEMS 4dlidall Jaal) 3ok o '&y-.'}"

Companies are required to report unusual and infrequent items as part of net income so users can

better determine the long-run earning power of the company.

Tl B 58 2aaT (e seadinsal) Sy a Jall il (e 6 3aS B Sie e s dnle e pealie e g1 SLAN e cpn,
el Iy shall adl e 35,30

These income items fall into four general categories: dale cilid i Al oda Jaall 5 giy aniss
1. Unusual gains and losses  dnle je yled g il
2. Discontinued operations 488 il illeall
3. Noncontrolling interest 5 hasuall je Aaliadl)
4. Earnings per share peedl Aoy
1. Unusual and Infrequent Gains and Losses By dpile & Lilud g ulsa

(a) Unusual. High degree of abnormality and of a type clearly unrelated to, or only incidentally
related to, the ordinary and typical activities of the company, taking into account the
environment in which it operates.

Tnd paill 5 Aalal) AtV am je S i g ol el U ALEBDe Y g 55 (i) plaall (e lle im0 gils
Lﬁﬂ&gg\@’ﬁb\f@cﬁ)&ﬂ

(b) Infrequency of occurrence. Type of transaction that is not reasonably expected to recur in the
foreseeable future, taking into account the environment in which the company operates.

AS Al g Jend 1 2l 3le ] ye g ¢ shaiall Jtsal) 8 S5 o J sine IS0 2858 Y ) Al g 55 Cagaad) 3 A

Common types of unusual or infrequent gains and losses: 83U gl Austal) & Liludl) g CuulSall dailll) g oY)
* Losses on write-down (impairment) of receivables; inventories; property, plant, and equipment;
goodwill or other intangible assets.

Lo saldl) e Jga¥) 55 gl eclanall 5 VY 5 culShiaall 605 Al Anaall aadll (Ualisil) (i) e daslll jilual)

LAY
* Restructuring charges. (318Y) il siiee paiad ¢ il 0 gad sl elal) 1 ia) AUSuell Bale) pgas
*  Gains and losses from sale or abandonment of property, plant and equipment.
el g clinall g clSliaall e Al 5 e Siledl) 5 aul<all
*  Effects of a strike. Gl ) U
* Gains and losses on extinguishment (redemption) of debt obligations.
Ol el 1 (Al jiul) elaha) e yilual) 5 CanlSall
* Gains and losses related to casualties such as fires, floods, and earthquakes.
LY N 5 il 5 35 Al Jie cilibaYU dilaidl plual) s caulSall
e Gains or losses on sale of investment securities. A laay! Al 3159 an ilea o L)
Jadll daild & Other Expenses and losses 2 Gigaall 3 alg dpale i) iludd) g cuudSall ¢ 1 Aiadle

2. Discontinued Operations 48 gial) cililasl)
Occurs when two things happen: (sisd &igaa dis Gaay
(1) A company eliminates the results of operations of a component of the business.
Jlee ) il o aal cillee 35 Ll 4, 4 8
(2) The elimination of a component that represents a strategic shift, having a major effect
on the company’s operations and financial results.
Ll il 5 3,80 Clilee e € il 4l Ul i Y a3 Jiay usic ¢ls]
Amounts are reported “net of tax.” "l gl (e Al Al e ¢ 30Y) ALy

Ex: KC Products Inc., a highly diversified company, decides to discontinue its electronics division. During
the current year, the electronics division lost $300,000 (net of tax). KC Products sold the division at the

end of the year at a loss of $500,000 (net of tax). Show how the discontinued operations would be
reported on the income statement for KC Products.
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et ¢ Jall lall YA e alill il g SIY) and Gl ¢ Aall de giie 4858 o ¢ KC AS i <y b idlal) Jae o

aad 223) Y 52 500000 L 8 5 sl alall Al A andll KC caely (Gl uall aad 22y) Y 50 ill 300 @il s <Y
KC claiial Jaal) (48 giall Clleal e ¢ LY sl (aS jelal (il juzall

Income from continuing operations 8 paiesal) Slilanl) (e JA $20,000,000
Discontinued operations: 448 gial) cilleal)
Loss from operations, net of tax Ay pall e dpilia ¢ Gllaall (a3 jled 300,000
Loss on disposal, net of tax Ay pall e dila ¢ Copail) 83 s 500,000
Total loss on discontinued operations 4 siell Clleall 83 jluall Jlea) 800,000
Net income Jaal ila $19,200,000

POQUITO INDUSTRIES INC.
Discontinued Operations are reported after “Income INCOME STATEMENT

. . . M FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017
from continuing operations. -
. . . . ales revenue
8 aiusall Slleall (pa JRAN" 22y 438 gial)l lleall e &3LY) &% | Cost of goods sold
H H H : ic |i Gross profit
Without a discontinued operations this line would be Salling and administrative expansss
“net income.” Income from operations

."J';JM ‘;LA" A.UM 138 o S.. . MB}M o ! s Other revenues and gains

Interest revenue
Other expenses and |losses

Loss on disposal of part of Textile Division $ 5,000

H : 5 mdl) A i) wall & Loss on sale of investments 30,000

Intraperiod Tax Allocation J-N di‘-ﬂ. il pall pauads o e 000
» The allocation of tax within a period. Income before income tax

_2;)'_'\5 JE\AA\-\.J. ) . “ Income tax

Income from continuing operations

» Helps users understand the impact of income Discontinued operations
. ) Income from operations of Pizza Division, less
taxes on the various components of net income. applicable income tax of $24,800 54,000
wy . . . 5 . . - Loss on disposal of Pizza Division, less
‘—’L')SAM L.;c‘ Jaall ;.“\J"‘a ):“L' 0 L.;‘; U“‘m‘ e luy applicable income tax of $41,000 90,000

J;.ﬂ\ &LAS PEAEOA | Net income

$1,420,000
600,000

820,000
320,000

500,000

10,000

50,000

460,000
184,000

276,000

36,000
$ 240,000

» Intraperiod tax allocation is used for: Jal e Bl NA Gl pudal) amadld aladind aly
(1) Income from continuing operations, = & siuall Gllaall cpa JA
(2) discontinued operations. 488 giall Clileall
Discontinued Operations (Gain)
Ex: Schindler Co. has income before income tax of $250,000. It has a gain of $100,000 from a
discontinued operation. Assuming a 30 percent income tax rate, Schindler presents the following
information on the income statement.
O 0¥ 52100000 o35 By Lal | )Y 52 250,000 aly Jaall dy pia Jid Jao Ll Schindler 48 58 (Jall Jum o
A o 8 ) e ghaal) i ks ¢ Alal) 8 30 sy JA0 s yum Jane ial il A e dlac

Income before income tax $250,000
Income tax 75,000
Income from continuing operations 175,000
Gain on discontinued operations $100,000

Less: Applicable income tax 30,000 70,000
Net income $245,000

Discontinued Operations (Loss)
Ex: Schindler Co. has income before income tax of $250,000. It suffers a loss from discontinued
operations of $100,000. Assuming a 30 percent tax rate, Schindler presents the income tax on the
income statement as shown

48 gidll llaall e 8 jled 2S5 8y, )Y 50 250,000 aly Jaall Ay pea Ji JA0 Ll Schindler 48 3 :JUal) Jasw e

Income before income tax $250,000 . . 'J:yjd 100000 LA).AS
Income tax 75,000 ¢ Al A 30 Anely Ay pia Jara al il
Income from continuing operations 175,000 e A LS laal ol LAl Ay e ALY Adey
Loss from discontinued operations $100,000 raha da = jS Ja G ‘)& £
Less: Applicable income tax reduction 30,000 70,000
Net income $105,000
|Paged
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3. Noncontrolling Interest 488 dalad™s jhwall & Sl
When a company owns substantial interests (generally greater than 50%) in another company, GAAP
generally require that the financial statements of both companies be consolidated together into one set
of financials.
7 al o Lo sae A gl dpuladll foalie callai ¢ 5 Al 350 8 (750 oo ale S 3 3) 3nS Uaas L 484 dllia Laie
Al Ll (e s e gana o Bre (S N DISE AL bl

Noncontrolling interest is the portion of equity (net assets) interest in a subsidiary not attributable to
the parent company.

AYVAS A ) iy W A5 S (U seaY) ls) ASLA) (5 ia (e e e o "AIEY) Aaduaa™ B lsall 8 BN

Ex: Assume that Coca-Cola acquires 70 percent of the outstanding stock of Koch Company. Because
Coca-Cola owns more than 50 percent of Koch, it consolidates Koch’s financial results with its own.
GAAP requires that net income be allocated to the controlling and noncontrolling interest.
VSIS AS i oY 151 Koch A8 il Aaildl) agud) (e lally 70 e 3 saind ¥ SIS € 3850 o iyl sdbal) Qe o
A pial) Ll (soke ol Alall gl o Koch A8 ALl il o Lgild « Koch e Al 3 50 (o iSH cllics
Bkl e 53yl daall Jaall s panads losee

U_|_| The Coca-Cola Company

(in millions)

Consolidated net income $7,124
Less: Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests 26
Net i attril ble to kholders’ of The Coca-Cola Company $7,098

The noncontrolling interest amounts are not an expense or dividend, but are allocations of net income
(loss) to the noncontrolling interest. A ‘
ABY) 5 sia (5 )luall) Jaa)) ila (e Cilianadie LSl ¢ 2l cilay 355 5l iy eme casd BBV (5 58a allue )

Earnings per Share aged) 2y
Net Income — Preferred Dividend

Earnings Per Share =
g Weighted Average Of common Shares Outstanding
€ A significant business indicator. age Jlecl e
€@ Measures the dollars earned by each share of common stock.
alad) (ag_uﬁ\i\ (R pg IS e iSall &l HY gall Lty
€ Must be disclosed on the income statement. Jaa gy A e Alati)

Ex: Paltel, Inc. reports net income of $350,000. It declares and pays preferred dividends of $50,000 for
the year. The weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the year is 100,000
shares. Lancer computes earnings per share as follows:
aend) xe Jassia dull Y 50 50000 W )8 dliaia WL )l adsy s Glay Y 50 350.000 W a8 dilaa LA i JilL 48 58 3885
i S il e agud) damy ) i st 38 e 1004000 5o Al JAA dalaal) 4p0la)

Net Income — Preferred Dividend

Answer: Earnings Per Share = — .
Weighted Average Of common Shares Outstanding

$350,000 — $50,000 $300,000
= = $3.00 Per Share

Earnings Per Share =

100,000 ~ 100,000
m5 Per share of common stock
Income from continuing operations $2.76
Income from operations of discontinued division, net of tax 0.54
Loss on disposal of discontinued operation, net of tax 0.90
Net income $2.40
|Pagebs
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OTHER REPORTING ISSUES s _AY! 3Ly Lisd

A. Accounting Changes and Errors
1. Changes in Accounting Principle 4sulaall fam & <l i)
€ Retrospective adjustment. x> b daaal)
€ Cumulative effect adjustment to beginning retained earnings.
8 yadaall ZL Y1 ead aS) 5 Y1 Jaes
€ Approach preserves comparability across years. Gl gidl oo &5 B ALY e Ladlay sl
@ Examples include: Jedi diaY)
» change from FIFO to average cost. 4alSill o gia I Vsl 7 A0 ¥ gl 3 )15l (e Jualadl il
» change from the percentage-of-completion to the completed-contract method.
kel sl 28l ) Syl A e gl
Ex: Goubert Inc. decided in March 2017 to change from FIFO to weighted-average inventory pricing.
Goubert's income before taxes, using the new weighted-average method in 2017, is $30,000. (Based on
30% tax rate).
¢ GOl _uall J8 Copmsa Ja g el Jass giall (553l e A FIFO (e asl) 2017 sl 8 .Goubert 4S8 & 8
(730 Ayl Jas il o) ¥ 50 all 30 58 « 2017 ale 8 waall s jal) Jass siall 485 5k aladiuly
(%30 (b Ay ual) lisa LS 5 A8 Jas i s FIFO (e i) Ulam gy Uin () 58)

Excess of
Weighted- FIFO 2017 2016 2015
Average over Weighted- n

Year FIFD Nrtne Average Method Income before income tax $30,000 $27,000 $35,000
v Income tax 9,000 8,100 10,500
2015 $40,000 $35,000 $5,000 .

2016 30,000 27,000 3,000 Net income $21,000 $18,900 $24,500
Total $8,000

2. Change in Accounting Estimates 4wwlaall & pasil) & sl

a. Accounted for in the period of change or the period of and the future periods if the change
affects both.

LagalS e S sl GlS13) Abioal) cl il g5 il ) jpaill 5 58 8 Labatial) o3

b. Not handled retrospectively. ) il Leae Jaaladl) Ay al
c. Not considered errors. eladl " L) o leduioai Y™ yoiad Y

d. Examples include: Jads dLidy)
i. Useful lives and salvage values of depreciable assets.
G AN J paaSU 3EY) g sadall e V)
ii. Allowance for uncollectible receivables. Joaaill JLE e A5dl) aedll (aiada
iii. Inventory obsolescence. O oAl pals

Ex: Arcadia HS, purchased equipment for $510,000 which was estimated to have a useful life of 10 years
with a salvage value of $10,000 at the end of that time. Depreciation has been recorded for 7 years on a
straight-line basis. In 2017 (year 8), it is determined that the total estimated life should be 15 years with
a salvage value of $5,000 at the end of that time.
Aaghs i 10 @l 2l see Wb S of @y ills 5V 50 5106000 dleer lna < il ¢ LalS 5l AS 5 Ul Jass e
¢ (8 Auall) 2017 ple b il Landl) (bl e il s 7 5aad DAY Jimasi 5 i Gl Algd & Y 53 10000 M)
gl A Al Y 50 5000 38 dais Gle 15 35S O ang g _paiill jaad) Jaa) o s
Questions: 4LiuY)
a. What is the journal entry to correct the prior years’ depreciation?
CAEL) i) M) ol Aga gl ity JR) 5 Le
b. Calculate the depreciation expense for 2017.
2017 plad G Cag s al
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Answer:
a. NoEntry
b. Net book value $160,000
Salvage value (new) 5,000
Depreciable base 155,000
Useful life remaining 8 years
Annual depreciation $ 19,375
Journal Entry 2017:
Depreciation Expense 19,375
Accumulated Depreciation 19,375
3. Corrections of Errors  sUadY) puaual

a. Result from: (e 4aid

» mathematical mistakes.

P mistakes in application of accounting prin
» oversight or misuse of facts.

b. Corrections treated as prior period adjustments.

dpaly ) sladl

Lnlaall (sole Gk 3 oladl]
Lealadiad el 5f 3iaall le il a3y
AaLud) 58l el gl Jo claasait) Jalas

ciples.

Ex: In 2018, Hillsboro Co. determined that it incorrectly overstated its accounts receivable and sales
revenue by $100,000 in 2017. In 2018, Hillboro makes the following entry to correct for this error
(ignore income taxes).
Dlie e e JS5 Glaall Gilaile 5 Aadl Lgilbla a8 & il Ll Hillsboro 48 i <) )8 « 2018 ale &
(2 Gl Jalas) Uaaldl 134 il Jull Jiay) Hillboro il ¢ 2018 ale (8.2017 ale & LY 52 100000
Retained Earnings 100,000

Accounts Receivable 100,000

B. Retained Earnings Statement

Increase 334}

Decrease (<l

€ Netincome

Jaal s

@ Change in accounting principle dulaall faw & sl
@ Prior period adjustments ALl 3 yall B aas

@ Netloss
4 Dividends

€ Change in accounting principles dsulaall (g3l (3 s

) JL.»';.“ ‘éﬁh.a
oY) a5 58

@ Prior period adjustments

Al 3 yiall chdlaes

Woods, Inc.
Statement of Retained Earnings
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Balance, January 1 $ 1,050,000
Net income 360,000
Dividends (300,000)
Balance, December 31 $ 1,110,000

Before issuing the report for the year ended December 31, 2017, you discover a $50,000 error (net of
tax) that caused 2016 inventory to be overstated (overstated inventory caused COGS to be lower and
thus net income to be higher in 2016). Would this discovery have any impact on the reporting of the
Statement of Retained Earnings for 20177

|Page?
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(1l amd 32y) 5Y 53 50000 ey Und Caii€s ¢« 2017 (Laamsd) S 0588 31 b Lpgiiall Aill yy 55l jlaus) Jié
& daal) il gl ) il ¢ delual) adud) d8S5 alias) 8 4 il (5 ) cad) 2016 05 3ve dafi 33 ) (A o
2017 pad 8 3aiaal) LY Ol oo E30Y) e 8 (ol SLISYI 3 058 Ja (2016 ple
Woods, Inc.
Statement of Retained Earnings

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Balance, January 1 $ 1,050,000
Prior period adjustment - error correction (50,000)
Balance, January 1 (restated) 1,000,000
Net income 360,000
Dividends (300,000)
Balance, December 31 $ 1,060,000

Restrictions on Retained Earnings 3jaiaall LY o 364l

Disclosed <iis;
@ In notes to the financial statements. Al bbbl e cllaadd) 4
@ As Appropriated Retained Earnings duaaial) 5 jadaall cl.,rﬂ\ e

C. Comprehensive Income Jalad) Jaal)
All changes in equity during a period except those resulting from investments by owners and
distributions to owners.
S e ey il 5 Ll i e datlil ol lae Lo sy OIS ALl (3 gia & il sl men
Includes:
€ all revenues and gains, expenses and losses reported in net income, and
daall ilia 8 A paall el 5 Cay ladl s # L)Y 5 clal Y AdS
@ all gains and losses that bypass net income but affect stockholders’ equity.
Omaabaall B 8a o 5igi LSy daall Jila et Al jiledd) s canlSall anes
Other Comprehensive Income _AY!) Jal&ll Jaal)
€ Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities.
el ALl W) (31 ) 63 (e il e yiludldl g CanlSall
€ Translation gains and losses on foreign currency. Aial) COlaall Jy s jilud 5 2L
@ Plus others DAY Jaall ) ddleayl
Reported in Stockholders’ Equity  (etlaal) (58a B Lgic £33y &3

Companies must display the components of other comprehensive income in one of two ways:
onlhy sl gaaly AT Jaldl) JAd) il gSa (e GASHEN o qiay
1. Asingle continuous statement (one statement approach) or
Sl ()9 Gl ) aiose 2al 5 Ol
2. two separate, but consecutive statements of net income and other comprehensive
income (two statement approach).
(Oisd) ) DAY Jalil) Jaall s Jaall dlal lliie oK1y oSladia (bl
One Statement Approach sl (bl zgs
Advantage — does not require the creation of a new financial statement.
A Jle gl £ L) allaty Y - 8 e
Disadvantage - net income buried as a subtotal on the statement.
Ol (B oo 8 g seaaS (sl Jaall s - cuad)
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V. GILL INC.
INCOME STATEMENT
FoR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Sales revenue $800,000
Cost of goods sold 600,000
Gross profit 200,000
Operating expenses 90,000
Net income $110,000

V. GILL INC.
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Net income $110,000
Other comprehensive income

Unrealized holding gain, net of tax 30,000
Comprehensive income $140,000

V. GILL INC.
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FoR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Sales revenue
Cost of goods sold

Gross profit
Operating expenses

Net income

Comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income
Unrealized holding gain, net of tax

$800,000
600,000

200,000
90,000

110,000

30,000
$140,000

One Statement Approach /gl (lal) g
l_ Two Statement Approach

Statement of Stockholders’ Equity ¢matlual) (§g8a

€ Reports the changes in each stockholders’ equity account and total equity for the period.
Bl Cpaalisall (8 gia (Man) 5 (paalisall (858 Clua JS (8 @l jpsil) )l

@ Following items are disclosed in the statement: 10kl A AUl 36l e pladY) A

» Contributions (issuances of shares) and distributions (dividends) to owners.
DL e (a7 ) e 5 sl 5 (agasd] il jlaal) Cilealusal)
P Reconciliation of the carrying amount of each component of stockholders’ equity

from the beginning to the end of the period.

il 8 By cpn Cpmnlanall 5 i o yumie: JS) &y i) a5

V. GILL INC.
STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
FoOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017

Accumulated

Other
Retained Comprehensive Common
Total Earnings Income Stock
Beginning balance $410,000 $ 50,000 $60,000 $300,000
Net income 110,000 110,000
Other comprehensive
income
Unrealized holding
gain, net of tax 30,000 30,000
Ending balance $550,000 $160,000 $90,000 $300,000
Balance Sheet Presentation 4 gaad) 4l juall (a8
V. GILL INC.
BALANCE SHEET
As oF DECEMBER 31, 2014
(STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY SECTION)
Stockholders’ equity
Common stock $300,000
Retained earnings 160,000
Accumulated other comprehensive income 90,000
Total stockholders’ equity $550,000
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Additional Question 4:LaYy) 4liuy)
Q1: Circle the correct answer
1. A separation of operating and non-operating activities of a company exists in
both a multiple-step and single-step income statement.
a multiple-step but not a single-step income statement.
a single-step but not a multiple-step income statement.
neither a single-step nor a multiple-step income statement.

o o0 oo

2. Gains and losses that bypass net income but affect stockholders' equity are referred to as
a. comprehensive income.
b. other comprehensive income.
c. prior period income.
d. unusual gains and losses.

3. The major elements of the income statement are
a. revenue, cost of goods sold, selling expenses, and general expense.
b. operating section, nonoperating section, discontinued operations, and cumulative effect.
C. revenues, expenses, gains, and losses.
d. revenues, irregular items, and general expenses.

4. Which of the following is false about an income statement?
a. Items that cannot be measured reliably are not reported in the income statement.
b. Itis used to measure the solvency of a company.
c. Income measurement involves judgment.
d. Income numbers are affected by the accounting methods employed.

5. The income statement provides investors and creditors with information to predict all of the
following except the:
a. amount of future cash flows.
b. sources of future cash flows.
c. timing of future cash flows.
d. uncertainty of future cash flows.

6. Which of the following is an advantage of the single-step income statement over the multiple-step
income statement?
a. It reports gross profit for the year.
b. Expenses are classified by function.
c. It matches costs and expenses with related revenues.
d. It does not imply that one type of revenue or expense has priority over another.

7. The single-step income statement emphasizes
a. the gross profit figure.
b. total revenues and total expenses.
c. operating and non-operating expenses.
d. the various components of income from continuing operations.

8. Which of the following is an not acceptable method of presenting the income statement?
a. Asingle-step income statement

b. A multiple-step income statement
c. A consolidated statement of income
d. A partial statement of income.
|Pagel0
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9. Which of the following is not a generally practiced method of presenting the income statement?

CH4 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) el

a. Including prior period adjustments in determining net income
b. The single-step income statement
c. The consolidated statement of income
d. Including gains and losses from discontinued operations of a component of a business in
determining net income
10. Which of the following is not a selling expense?
a. Advertising expense
b. Office salaries expense
c. Freight-out
d. Store supplies consumed
11. Which of the following is true of accounting for changes in estimates?
a. A company recognizes a change in estimate by making a retrospective adjustment to the
financial statements.
b. A company accounts for changes in estimates only in the period of change, even though it
affects the future periods.
c. Changes in estimates are not carried back to adjust prior years.
d. Changes in estimates are considered as errors.
12. Income taxes are allocated to
a. continuing operations.
b. discontinued operations.
c. prior period adjustments.
d. balance sheet adjustments.
13. Companies use intraperiod tax allocation for all of the following items except
a. discontinued operations.
b. other comprehensive income.
c. changes in accounting estimates.
d. income from continuing operations.
14. Which of the following items would be reported net of tax on the face of the income statement?
a. Prior period adjustment
b. Unusual gain
c. Change in realizability of receivables
d. Discontinued operations
15. In calculating earnings per share, companies deduct preferred dividends from net income if:
a. they are noncumulative though not declared.
b. the dividends are declared.
c. they are convertible preferred shares.
d. they are callable preferred shares.
16. Earnings per share should always be shown separately for
a. netincome and gross margin.
b. netincome and pretax income.
c. income from continuing operations.
d. discontinued operations items and prior period adjustments.
|Pagell
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17. Which of the following items will not appear in the retained earnings statement?

a. Netloss

b. Prior period adjustment
c. Discontinued operations
d. Dividends

18. A company is not required to report a per share amount on the face of the income statement for

which one of the following items?
a. Netincome

b. Prior period adjustment

c. Continuing operations

d. Discontinued operations

19. Earnings per share data are required on the face of the

a. statement of retained earnings.

b. statement of stockholders' equity.
c. income statement.

d. balance sheet.

20. Which of the following is included in comprehensive income?

a. Investments by owners.

Distributions to owners.
Changes in accounting principles.

oo

Unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities.

21. Comprehensive income includes all of the following except

a. dividend revenue.

b. losses on disposal of assets.
c. investments by owners.

d. unrealized holding gains.

22. A statement of stockholders’ equity includes a column for each of the following except

a. accumulated other comprehensive income.
common stock.

net income.

retained earnings.

oo o

Ortiz Co. had the following account balances:
Sales revenue
Cost of goods sold
Salaries and wages expense
Depreciation expense
Dividend revenue
Utilities expense
Rent revenue
Interest expense
Sales returns and allow.
Advertising expense

23. What would Ortiz report as total revenues in a single-step income statement?

$ 440,000
220,000
30,000
60,000
12,000
24,000
60,000
36,000
33,000
39,000

|Pagel2
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24. What would Ortiz report as total expenses in a single-step income statement?
a. $421,000 b. $442,000
c. $409,000 d. $189,000

25. Gross billings for merchandise sold by Lang Company to its customers last year amounted to
$12,720,000; sales returns and allowances were $370,000, sales discounts were $175,000, and
freight-out was $140,000. Net sales last year for Lang Company were
a. $12,720,000.

b. $12,350,000.
c. $12,175,000.
d. $12,035,000.

26. If plant assets of a manufacturing company are sold at a gain of $1,800,000 with related taxes of
$540,000, and the gain is not considered unusual or infrequent, the income statement for the
period would disclose these effects as

a. again of $1,800,000 and an increase in income tax expense of $540,000.
b. operating income net of applicable taxes, $1,260,000.

c. a prior period adjustment net of applicable taxes, $1,260,000.

d. adiscontinued operations gain net of applicable taxes, $1,260,000.

27. In 2017, Esther Corporation reported net income of $600,000. It declared and paid preferred stock
dividends of $150,000 and common stock dividends of $60,000. During 2017, Esther had a
weighted average of 300,000 common shares outstanding. Compute Esther's 2017 earnings per

share.
a.$1.30 b. $1.50
c.$2.00 d. $2.50

28. In 2017, Benfer Corporation reported net income of $210,000. It declared and paid common stock
dividends of $24,000 and had a weighted average of 100,000 common shares outstanding.
Compute the earnings per share to the nearest cent.

a.$2.34 b. 50.48
c.51.86 d. $2.10
29. For the year ended December 31, 2017, Transformers Inc. reported the following:

Net income $300,000
Preferred dividends declared 50,000
Common dividend declared 10,000
Unrealized holding loss, net of tax 5,000
Retained earnings, beginning balance 400,000
Common stock 200,000

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income, Beginning Balance = 25,000

What would Transformers report as total stockholders' equity?
a. $860,000 b. $840,000
c. $640,000 d. $600,000
30. James, Inc. incurred the following infrequent losses during 2017:
A $280,000 write-down of equipment leased to others.
A $160,000 adjustment of accruals on long-term contracts.
A $240,000 write-off of obsolete inventory.
In its 2017 income statement, what amount should James report as total unusual losses?
a. $680,000. b. $520,000. c. $440,000. d. $400,000.
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Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false.

True 1. The income statement is useful in assessing the risk or uncertainty of achieving future cash
flows.

False 2. Astrength of the income statement as compared to the balance sheet is that items which
cannot be measured reliably can be reported in the income statement.

False 3. Earnings management generally makes income statement information more useful for
predicting future earnings and cash flows.

True 4. The transaction approach of income measurement focuses on the income-related activities
that have occurred during the period.

True 5. Companies frequently report income tax expense separately as the last item before net
income on a single-step income statement.

True 6. Revenues and gains increase both net income and owners’ equity.

True 7. The phrase “income from continuing operations” is used only when gains or losses on
discontinued operations occur.

False 8. The primary advantage of the multiple-step format lies in the simplicity of presentation and
the absence of any implication that one type of revenue or expense item has priority over
another.

False 9. The accounting profession has adopted a current operating performance approach to
income reporting

True 10. Gross profit and income from operations are reported on a multiple-step but not on a

single-step income statement.

True 11. Companies report the results of operations of a component of a business that will be

disposed of separately from continuing operations.

False  12. Discontinued operations, and unusual gains and losses are both reported net of tax in the

income statement.

True 13. Noncontrolling interest is the portion of equity (net assets) interest in a subsidiary not

attributable to the parent company.

True 14. Intraperiod tax allocation relates the income tax expense of a fiscal period to the specific

items that give rise to the amount of the tax provision.

False  15. Dividends declared on common and preferred stock are subtracted from net income in

the computation of earnings per share.

True 16. A company that reports a discontinued operation item must report per share amounts for

this item.

True 17. Prior period adjustments can either be added or subtracted in the Retained Earnings
Statement.

True 18. Companies often restrict retained earnings to comply with contractual requirements or

current necessity.

True 19. The components of other comprehensive income can be reported in the statement of
comprehensive income

False  20. Comprehensive income includes all changes in equity during a period except those
resulting from distributions to owners
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Q3: Prepare a income statement from the data below using the multiple-step form.
Lo ghadl) sania 73 gadl) aladiialy ol cliLndl (e JAM Gl ity B8

Administrative expense:

Officers' salaries S 4,900

Depreciation 3,960
Cost of goods sold 60,570
Rent revenue 17,230
Selling expense:

Freight-out 2,690

Sales commissions 7,980

Depreciation 6,480
Sales 96,500
Income tax 9,070
Interest expense 1,860

Answer:
Income Statement
For the year ended Dec. 31, 2017

Sales S 96,500
Cost of goods sold 60,570
Gross profit 35,930
Operating Expenses:
Selling expense 17,150
Administrative expense 8,860
Total operating expenses 26,010
Income from operations 9,920
Other revenue (expense):
Rent revenue 17,230
Interest expense (1,860)
Total other 15,370
Income before tax 25,290
Income tax 9,070
Net income S 16,220

Q4: In the space provided, write the word or phrase that is defined or indicated.
1. Netincome minus preferred dividends divided by the weighted average of shares outstanding.
2. All changes in equity during a period except those resulting from investments by owners and

distributions to owners.

3. A correction of an error is reported as a

4. The portion of equity interest in a subsidiary not attributable to the parent company.

5. The income statement category for a disposal of a component of a business.

6. Relating tax expense to specific items on the income statement.

Answer:

1. Earnings per share. 2. Comprehensive income. 3. Prior period adjustment.

4. Noncontrolling interest. 5. Discontinued operations. 6. Intraperiod tax allocation.
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Q5: Listed below in scrambled order are 11 income statement categories. Use the numerals 1 through
11 to indicate the order in which these categories should appear on a multiple-step income
statement.

() Discontinued operations.

() Cost of goods sold.

() Other revenues and gains.

() Netincome.

() Income taxes.

() Sales revenue.

() Gross profit on sales.

() Income from operations.

() Income from continuing operations before income taxes.

() Operating expenses.

() Income from continuing operations.

Solution 10,2,6,11,8,1,3,5,7,4,9

Q6: Hendrick, Inc. has the following data for the year ended December 31, 2017:

Net sales $270,000

Discontinued operations loss 20,000
Cost of goods sold 165,000
Interest expense 3,000
Selling expenses 15,000
Administrative expenses 35,000

Shares of capital stock outstanding, 10,000 Tax rate of 30% on all items
Instructions Prepare a multiple-step income statement for Hendrick, Inc. for the year ended December
31, 2017.
Hendrick Inc.
Income Statement
Year Ended December 31, 2017

Net sales $270,000
Cost of goods sold 165,000
Gross margin 105,000
Operating Expenses
Selling expenses $15,000
Administrative expenses 35,000
Total operating expenses 50,000
Income from operations 55,000
Other Expenses and Losses
Interest expense 3,000
income from continuing operations before taxes 52,000
Income tax 15,600
Income from continuing operations 36,400
Discontinued operations loss 20,000
Less: Income tax 6,000 (14,000)
Net income $22,400
Earnings per share:
Income from continuing operations ($36,400 + 10,000) $3.64
Discontinued operations (514,000 + 10,000) 1.40
Net income ($22,400 + 10,000) _2.24
|Pagel6
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Q7: Presented below is financial information of the Martin Corporation for 2017.

Gain on the sale of investments 160,000
Net sales 45,000,000
Cost of goods sold 31,000,000
Loss on disposal of wholesale division 670,000
Interest revenue 105,000
Loss on operations of wholesale division 690,000
Selling and administrative expenses 8,200,000
Dividends declared on common stock 340,000
Write off of goodwill 780,000

Dividends declared on preferred stock 120,000
Effective tax rate on all items is 34%

Martin Corporation decided to discontinue its wholesale operations and to retain their manufacturing
operations. On July 1, Martin sold the wholesale operations. During 2017, there were 800,000 shares of
common stock outstanding all year

Instructions Compute each of the following.

1. Income from operations
2. Income before income tax
3. Income from continuing operations
4. Netincome
5. Earnings per share
Solution

nihwnNeE

Q8: For each of the items listed below, indicate how it should be treated in the financial statements.
Use the following letter code for your selections:

a.
. Discontinued operations

b

C.

1. The bad debt rate was increased from 1% to 2%, thus increasing bad debt expense.
4. Recognition of income earned last year which was inadvertently omitted from last year's
6. Settlement of litigation with federal government related to income taxes of three years ago.

7. Loss on the disposal of a component of a business.
8. The company neglected to record its depreciation in the previous year.

Income from operations $45,000,000 — $31,000,000 — $8,200,000 = $5,800,000
Income before income tax $5,800,000 + $160,000 + $105,000 — $780,000 = $5,285,000
Income from continuing operations $5,285,000 — (55,285,000 x .34) = $3,488,100

Net income $3,488,100 — [($670,000 + 690,000) x (1 —.34)] = $2,590,500

Earnings per share (52,590,500 — $120,000) + 800,000 = $3.09

CH4 - ACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE_1) el

Continuing operations

Prior period adjustment

2. Obsolete inventory was written off. This was the first loss of this type in the company's history.
3. Loss on sale of investments. The company last sold some of its investments two years ago.

income statement.
5. The company sold one of its warehouses at a loss.

The company is continually involved in various adjustments with the federal government
related to its taxes.

9. Discontinuance of all production in the United States. The manufacturing operations were
relocated in Mexico.
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Solution

1.a 4, c 7.b
2.3 5.a 8.c
3.a 6.a 9.a

Q9: Presented below are changes in all the account balances of Fritz Mayhew Furniture Co.
during the current year, except for retained earnings.

Increase (Decrease) Increase (Decrease)

Cash S 79,000 Accounts Payable S (51,000)
Accounts Receivable (net) = 45,000 Bonds Payable 82,000
Inventory 127,000 Common Stock 125,000
Investments (47,000) Paid-In Capital in Excess 13,000

of Par—Common Stock

Instructions Compute the net income for the current year, assuming that there were no entries in the
Retained Earnings account except for net income and a dividend declaration of $19,000 which was paid
in the current year.

Solution
Computation of net income
Change in assets
Change in liabilities
Change in stockholders’ equity
@ $79,000 + $45,000 + $127,000 —$47,000
(b) $ 82,000 — $51,000
Change in stockholders’ equity accounted for as follows:

$204,000 Increase (a)
31,000 Increase (b)

$173,000 Increase

Net increase $ 173,000
Increase in common stock $125,000
Increase in paid-in capital in excess of par 13,000
Decrease in retained earnings due to dividend declaration (19,000)
Net increase accounted for (119,000)
Increase in retained earnings due to net income $ 54,000

Q10: Presented below is information related to Viel Company at December 31, 2017, the end

of its first year of operations.

Sales revenue $310,000
Cost of goods sold 140,000
Selling and administrative expenses 50,000
Gain on sale of plant assets 30,000
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale investments =~ 10,000
Interest expense 6,000
Loss on discontinued operations 12,000
Dividends declared and paid 5,000

Instructions Compute the following:

(a) income from operations,
(b) netincome,
(c) comprehensive income, and

(d) retained earnings balance at December 31, 2017. (Ignore income tax effects.)
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Sales revenue
Cost of goods sold
Gross profit
Selling and administrative expenses
Income from operations
Other revenues and gains

Gain on sale of plant assets
Other expenses and losses

Interest expense
Income from continuing operations
Loss on discontinued operations
Net income
Net income
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale investments
Comprehensive income

Net income

Dividends

12/31/17 Retained earnings
a. Income from operations $120,000
b. Netincome $132,000
C. Comprehensive income $142,000
d. Retained earnings balance $127,000

$310,000
140,000
170,000
50,000
120,000(a)

30,000

6,000
144,000
(12,000)
$ 132,000(b)
$132,000
10,000
$142,000(c)
$132,000
(5,000)
$127,000(d)

Q11: Presented below are selected ledger accounts of Tucker Corporation as of December 31,

2017.
Cash
Administrative expenses
Selling expenses
Net sales
Cost of goods sold
Cash dividends declared (2017)
Cash dividends paid (2017)

Discontinued operations (loss before income taxes)
Depreciation expense, not recorded in 2016

Retained earnings, December 31, 2016
Effective tax rate 30%

Instructions

(a) Compute net income for 2017.

$ 50,000
100,000
80,000
540,000
210,000
20,000
15,000
40,000
30,000
90,000

(b) Prepare a partial income statement beginning with income from continuing operations before
income tax, and including appropriate earnings per share information. Assume 10,000 shares of

common stock were outstanding during 2017.

Solution
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(a) Net sales $ 540,000
Cost of goods sold (210,000)
Administrative expenses (100,000)
Selling expenses (80,000)
Discontinued operations-loss (40,000)
Income before income tax 110,000
Income tax ($110,000 X .30) 33,000
Net income $ 77,000
(b) Income from continuing operations before income tax $150,000*
Income tax ($150,000 X .30) 45,000
Income from continuing operations 105,000
Discontinued operations, less applicable income tax of  $12,000
(28,000)
Net income $ 77,000
*Income from income tax $110,000
Discontinued operations 40,000
$150,000

Earnings per share:
Income from continuing operations ($105,000 + 10,000)  $10.50

Loss on discontinued operations, net of tax (2.80)
Net Income ($77,000 + 10,000) $ 7.70

Q12: The stockholders’ equity section of Hendly Corporation appears below as of December
31, 2017.

8% preferred stock, $50 par value, authorized 100,000 shares,

outstanding 90,000 shares S 4,500,000

Common stock, $1.00 par, authorized and issued 10 million shares 10,000,000

Additional paid-in capital 20,500,000

Retained earnings $134,000,000

Net income 33,000,000 167,000,000
$202,000,000

Net income for 2017 reflects a total effective tax rate of 34%. Included in the net income figure is a loss
of $18,000,000 (before tax) as a result of a non-recurring major casualty. Preferred stock dividends of
$360,000 were declared and paid in 2017. Dividends of $1,000,000 were declared and paid to common
stockholders in 2017.

Instructions Compute earnings per share data as it should appear on the income statement of Hendly
Corporation.

Solution
Net income $33,000,000
Less: Provision for preferred dividends (8% of $4,500,000) 360,000
Income available to common stockholders 32,640,000
Common stock shares +10,000,000
Earnings per share $3.26*
Income statement presentation
Per share of common stock: Net income $3.26
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Q13: Tim Mattke Company began operations in 2015 and for simplicity reasons, adopted

weighted-average pricing for inventory. In 2017, in accordance with other companies in its

industry, Mattke changed its inventory pricing to FIFO. The pretax income data is reported below.
Year Weighted-Average FIFO

2015 $370,000 $395,000
2016 = 390,000 430,000
2017 410,000 450,000

Instructions
(a) What is Mattke’s net income in 2017? Assume a 35% tax rate in all years.
(b) Compute the cumulative effect of the change in accounting principle from weighted-average to
FIFO inventory pricing.

(c) Show comparative income statements for Tim Mattke Company, beginning with income before
income tax, as presented on the 2017 income statement

Solution
(a) 2017
Income before income tax $450,000
Income tax (35%) 157,500
Net Income $292,500
(b) Cumulative effect for years prior to 2017.
Year Weighted- Average FIFO  Difference Tax Rate (35%) Net Effect
2015 $370,000 $395,000 $25,000
2016 390,000 430,000 40,000
Total $65,000 $22,750 $42,250
(c) 2017 2016 2015
Income before income tax = $450,000 $430,000 $395,000
Income tax (35%) 157,500 @ 150,500 138,250
Net income $292,500 $279,500 $256,750

Q14: Maher Inc. reported income from continuing operations before taxes during 2017 of $790,000.

Additional transactions occurring in 2017 but not considered in the $790,000 are as follows.

1. The corporation experienced an uninsured flood loss in the amount of $90,000 during the year.

2. At the beginning of 2015, the corporation purchased a machine for $54,000 (salvage value of
$9,000) that had a useful life of 6 years. The bookkeeper used straight-line depreciation for 2015,
2016, and 2017, but failed to deduct the salvage value in computing the depreciation base.

3. Sale of securities held as a part of its portfolio resulted in a loss of $57,000 (pretax).

4. When its president died, the corporation realized $150,000 from an insurance policy. The cash
surrender value of this policy had been carried on the books as an investment in the amount of
$46,000 (the gain is nontaxable).

5. The corporation disposed of its recreational division at a loss of $115,000 before taxes. Assume that
this transaction meets the criteria for discontinued operations.

6. The corporation decided to change its method of inventory pricing from average-cost to the FIFO
method. The effect of this change on prior years is to increase 2015 income by $60,000 and
decrease 2016 income by $20,000 before taxes. The FIFO method has been used for 2017. The tax
rate on these items is 40%
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Instructions Prepare an income statement for the year 2017 starting with income from continuing
operations before taxes. Compute earnings per share as it should be shown on the face of the income
statement. Common shares outstanding for the year are 120,000 shares. (Assume a tax rate of 30% on
all items, unless indicated otherwise.)

Solution
@Computation of income from cont. operations before taxes:
As previously stated, (Before Tax) $790,000
Loss on sale of securities 57,000
Gain on proceeds of life insurance
policy (150,000 — $46,000) 104,000
Flood Loss 90,000
Error in computation of depreciation
As computed (554,000 + 6) $9,000
Corrected (554,000 — $9,000) + 6 (7,500) 1,500
As restated $748,500
Computation of income tax:
Income from continuing operations before taxes $748,500
Nontaxable income (gain on life insurance) (104,000)
Taxable income 644,500
Tax rate X .30
Income tax $193,350
Income From Continuing Operations (After Tax) $555,150

Discontinued Operations:
Loss on disposal of recreation unit, Net of #34,500 Tax Saving = (80,500)

Net Income $474,650
Earnings per share calculations:

From Continuing Operations 4.62

From Discontinued Operations (0.67)

Net income EPS $3.95

s dla g 4 il cdaglal

Q15: Bas Baladi for the marketing of cooperative agricultural products is a company based in
Ramallah. It operates two separate major divisions: Organic Food division, and Beverage
division. On December 31, 2021, Bas Baladi had $327,000 operating Income.
Required:

a. Based on the below information (A-G). Use the following format to prepare the statement of

comprehensive income. (Assume the tax rate is 20%)
Note: Some of the items provided will not affect the statement of comprehensive income.

During 2021, the entity discovered that there’s an error in the calculation of pension expense for 2020. The error
overstated income before tax by $17,000.

Flood in Ramallah’s farmland caused the company a loss of $11,000. They received insurance coverage of
$6,500. Assume floods are common in Ramallah.

Bas Baladi decided to dispose of the Beverage division at the beginning of 2021. The Beverage division
recognized a loss from operations of $150,000 before tax for the year ended 31 December 2021. The division was
sold for $1,000,000, while the carrying value of the division’s assets was $900,000.
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D. | In 2020 Bas Baladi purchased 10,000 shares of Padico stock at $1.2 per share. The stocks were categorized as a
trading security. During 2021, the company received cash dividends of $ 0.05 per share.

The cumulative effect of this change is $60,000 before tax.

E. | Until 2021, the company has used weighted average, and on January 1%, 2021. It has decided to switch to FIFO.

statements.

F. | The company suffered a $10,000 loss before tax from foreign currency translation of its subsidiary’s financial

G. | Minority interest in net income amounted to $22,480.

Statement of Comprehensive income

for the year ended December 31%, 2021
Operating Income $327,000
Other Revenues and Gains
Dividend Revenue (10,000 * $ 0.05) $500
Other Expenses and Losses
Flood Loss (11,000 — 6,500) (4,500)
Income from continuing operations before tax 323,000
Income Tax Expense (323,000 *20%) (64,600)
Income from Continuing Operations, after tax 258,400
Discontinued Operations
Loss from operations of beverage division 150,000
Less: applicable Income Tax Saving (150,000¥20%) 30,000 (120,000)
Income on sale of beverage division 100,000
Less: applicable Income Tax Expense (100,000%20%) 20,000 80,000
Net Income 218,400
Less: Non-Controlling Interest (22,480)
Net income attributable to controlling interest 195,920
Other Comprehensive Income
Foreign Currency Translation Loss (10,000%80%) (8,000)
Comprehensive Income $ 187,920

Bas Baladi. reported retained earnings of $250,000, accumulated other comprehensive income of
$70,000 at December 31, 2020. The common shares outstanding for the year are 100,000 shares. The

following also occurred during 2021:
Preferred dividends declared $30,000.
Common dividends declared $50,000.

(b) Based on the above information, calculate the followings:

Per Share Common Stock
Income from Continuing Operations (258,400 — 30,000) / 100,000 2.284
Loss from operations of beverage division (120,000/100,000) (1.20)
Income on sale of beverage division (80,000/100,000) 0.80
Net Income (218,400 — 30,000) / 100,000 1.884
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(c) Based on the above information, use the following format to determine the amount of
accumulated other comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2021.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income January 1, 2021 $70,000
Other Comprehensive Income

Foreign Currency Translation Loss (10,000*80%b) (8,000)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income December 31, 2021 $62,000

(d) Based on the above information, use the following format to prepare a retained earnings

statement for the year ended December 31, 2021.

Bas Baladi Company
Retained Earnings Statement

For the year ended December 31, 2021

Retained Earnings January 1, 2021

$250,000

Prior Period adjustment: Error correction- pension expense (17,000 *80%) | (13,600)

Change in accounting method (weighted average to FIFO) (60,000 *80%) | 48,000

Balance, January 1, as restated 284,400
Add: Net Income 218,400
Less: Cash Dividends (80,000)
Retained Earnings December 31, 2021 $422,800

END OF CHAPTER 4
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BALANCE SHEET  4a gand) 4 jaall
Balance Sheet, sometimes referred to as the statement of financial position:
seball 38 pal) (l anls Ulal Led) Hly ¢ da gandl ) 3all
1. Reports assets, liabilities, and equity at a specific date.
A o) ALl (3 gha g el Y1 g J s )l
2. Provides information about resources, obligations to creditors, and equity in net resources.
A sal) Jila 3 KL (5 s g cpiilal) olat el JiIV1 5 350 sall Jsm o glan gy
3. Helps in predicting amounts, timing, and uncertainty of future cash flows.
Aobival) 40 ) e 2SI axe g a5 alually sl 8 acliy

Usefulness of the Balance Sheet 4 gaxd) 4) jual) a0l

€ Computing rates of return. Alall SY e Sla
€ Evaluating the capital structure. Jlall ) IS s
@ Assess risk and future cash flows.  4sliical)l Ll clsanill § yhlal as
€ Analyze the company’s: daali e 48,0 Jilas

» Liquidity, A saud)

» Solvency, and Allall 3¢ 3kal)

» Financial flexibility. 4Ll 455 )

Limitations of the Balance Sheet 4:a gaad) 431 jal) 393
1. Most assets and liabilities are reported at historical cost.
Ao ) dalally il 3V 5 ) alaee daasi aly
2. Use of judgments and estimates. <l il g alSaY) alasil
3. Many items of financial value are omitted. Aallal) Al cd 3 gl (e pamll Cada

Classification in the Balance Sheet 4 garl) A1) jaall & Ciiiall
1. ASSETS. Probable future economic benefits obtained or controlled by a particular entity as a result
of past transactions or events.
Al Saal 5 COlaaad Aaii (e GS i (e Lgale 3l i Lgle J eanl) 5 dlaing Al dpsliai) pilie,J gua¥)
2. LIABILITIES. Probable future sacrifices of economic benefits arising from present obligations of a
particular entity to transfer assets or provide services to other entities in the future as a result of
past transactions or events.
i sl Jgal) Jysadl Cpra ST A il 5V e 2030 dalaiBY) adliall dlaisa) bl Clacaill | cila) FiY)
Al Gl sl clebeal dais dtasall (oAl cling e
3. EQUITY. Residual interest in the assets of an entity that remains after deducting its liabilities. In a
business enterprise, the equity is the ownership interest.
o Skl (§gia ¢ Ay lad dsge A Lgilal Sl pad day 85 ) LS Jseal 8 diciall 3208l Aslall [ Catlusall (3 g0a

AL s
ASSETS LIABILITIES AND OWNERS' EQUITY

Current assets Current liabilities

Long-term investments Long-term debt

Property, plant, and equipment = Owners’ (stockholders’) equity
Intangible assets
Other assets
In practice you usually see little departure from these major subdivisions.
)l el el 538 e Aei¥) e Qi 5 5 Lesale ¢ Alead) dualill e
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Current assets 4 gliiall J gua¥!

€ Cash and other assets a company expects to convert into cash, sell, or consume either in one year or
in the operating cycle, whichever is longer.

Jshal Lagal ¢ Jasnill 5550 & ol aal g ale 8 Lol LeSOlginl ol Lga sl a3 ) Ll a3 4S50 a8 55l (5 AY) J el 5 il

@ Presented in the balance sheet in order of liquidity. A sanal) i 55 da ganl) 400 juall A iy j2a
Item Basis of valuation
Cash ang cash equivalents  Fair value
Short-term investments Generally, fair value
Receivables Estimated amount collectible
Inventories Lower of cost or net realizable value/market
Prepaid expenses Cost
Cash iil)
€ Generally, any monies available “on demand.” "calhll wie" dalie J) sel sl ¢ ale (S5

@ Cash equivalents - short-term highly liquid investments that mature within three months or less.
JE g el A A et A gand) Alle JaV) 8 juad <l jlaiinl - 281l Y alas

€ Restrictions or commitments must be disclosed. el 3V a0l e Fladl Cany
Short-Term Investments — Ja¥) 5 _yuad < jlaliin)

Portfolios Type Valuation Classification

Held-to-Maturity Debt Amortized Cost | Current or Noncurrent

Trading Debt or Equity Fair Value Current

Available- for-Sale Debt or Equity Fair Value Current or Noncurrent

Receivables i) aall)
Major categories of receivables should be shown in the balance sheet or the related notes.
Al @l clladld) gl A sandl 30 el 8 Aaall aedll A ) bl ekl Cany

A company should clearly identify T8 A ) aaad o e
@ Anticipated loss due to uncollectable. Ledand AlSa) aae Caa a8 giall 3 jludl)
€ Amount and nature of any nontrade receivables. At e Aie aed gl dxphs i
€ Receivables used as collateral. OleaS deadiial) el aedll

Inventories (953l
Disclose: (& glady)
P Basis of valuation (e.g., lower-of-cost-or-market).
(Gl o A e 81 ¢ JE) Japs o) anil) Gl
» Cost flow assumption (e.g., FIFO or LIFO).
(LIFO 5| FIFO ¢ JUall s o) A<l (305 ) il

Prepaid Expenses. lisws 4s gd1al) Ciy Laall
Payment of cash, that is recorded as an asset because service or benefit will be received in the future.
aiall ) Sl o deaddl a3k s 43 JualS Jasall gaill adal)
Cash Payment before Expenses Recorded ~ <ild g paall Juaudi Ji8 (538111 adal)
Prepayments often occur in regard to: & Les (3lahy Lasd diuaiall e ghaal) diaali La LIS
€ |Insurance ol @ Rent oy
¢ Supplies A5l @ Taxes )l
€ Advertising  Aledl
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Summary gaidlall Current assets
Cash and other assets a company expects to 4S il Led 5 il 5 AY) J sal) 5 2l Cash $ 285,000
‘ convert into cash, a8 &\ LQJ.\};; ST Investments 140,000
‘ I Accounts receivable 777,000
sell, or N Inventory 402,000
‘ consume LSl Prepaid expenses 170,000
either in one year or in the operating cycle, whichever is longer. Total current assets 1,774,000

Jshal lagal ¢ Jsrdill 5553 3 5l aal g ple 6 L)

Noncurrent Assets 4lglaiall & &l ga gall
Short-Term Investments  JaY¥) b _juab &) jlaiin)
1. Securities (bonds, common stock, or long-term notes).
(D291 Al sl claiadl i ¢ Apalall agad) ¢ clanadl) Al 51,5Y)
For marketable securities, management’s intent determines current or noncurrent classification.
sl pe o ) Capiail) 3 oY1 A aass ¢ Jglaill AL A0l (315 550 Dy
2. Tangible fixed assets not currently used in operations (land held for speculation).
(A ybaall L Jasinal) ozl HY1) ililaadl 8 Ulls Zaadisall e A galad) ALY J gua¥)
3. Special funds (sinking fund, pension fund, plant expansion fund, or cash surrender value of life

insurance).
(s @g)wm @8l M3 iV Aad ¢ piaall b a5l (8 saia ¢ ac i) (§saia ¢ 5 ) (3 saia) Aualdd) galial)
4. Nonconsolidated subsidiaries or affiliated companies. dail) S ) i Bas gall s dagll) s )
Portfolios Type Valuation Classification
Held-to-Maturity Debt Amortized Cost | Current or Noncurrent
Trading Debt or Equity Fair Value Current
Available- for-Sale Debt or Equity Fair Value Current or Noncurrent
Securities Investments:
Bonds, <laiadl —> Invesment in ABC bonds 321,657
Stock, ee-u;f‘ » |nvestmentin UC Inc. 253,980
Long-term notes  Ja¥) 4Ly sh cufaiud) —>  Notes receivable 150,000
Fixed Assets &m\ d%‘f‘ / L?nc_i held for speculation 550,000
Land held for speculation 4 luasll Ly Liding (2 )] Smk"_]g fund e
Pension fund 653,798
Special Funds ~ 4aldl) gl Cash surrender value 84,321

@ Sinking fund G 3 sia

Investment in Uncon. Sub. 457 836
@ Pensions fund 2=l (3 aua / Total investments 2,696,592

@ Cash surrender value of life insurance
sall e opalill sl ala YY) dad
Nonconsolidated Subsidiaries or Affiliated Companies Ll CilS )&l g Sas gall & Aaglil) cils Ha&)

Property, Plant, and Equipment (PP&E)  <ieally YY)y CilSliaal/ Property, Plant, and Equip.

Tangible long-lived assets used in the regular operations of the business. | Building 1,375,778

3Kl Aslal) cillaal) 6 Aesiidll yeall Al sl A galdll Jpayl | Land 975,000

@ Physical property such as land, buildings, machinery, furniture, Machinery and equipment 234,958

tools, and wasting resources (minerals). Capital leases 384,650

(0aall) 250 sall 52 5l 2 5 YT YY) 5 Slaall 5 ol Y1 e dgalal) cilsliaal) | Le@sehold improvements 175,000
@ With the exception of land, a company either depreciates (e.g., Accumulated depreciation __(375,000)

buildings) or depletes (e.g., oil reserves) these assets. Total PP&E 2,170,386
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A company discloses the basis it uses to value property, plant, and equipment.
Slana) g YY) 5 clSliaal) anil dendind G Gulal] e AS il pal

Intangible Assets 4w galdl) & Jgad) Intangibles
Lack physical substance and are not financial instruments. Goodwill 2,000,000
Al 5l ol g galall asall ) Patents 177,000
€ Limited life intangibles amortized. Trademark 40,000
Al pandl 33 ganal) A galddl e J pad) Franchises 125,000
€ Indefinite-life intangibles tested for impairment. Copyright 55,000
i dsa s e Rl aall Baaadl) e A sald) e Jsal) jlial Total intangibles 2,397,000

Ex: Paltel Corporation adjusted trial balance contained the following asset accounts at December 31,
2017: Prepaid Rent $12,000; Goodwill $50,000; Franchise Fees Receivable $2,000; Franchises $47,000;
Patents $33,000; Trademarks $10,000. Prepare the intangible assets section of the balance sheet.
12000 Laie & sdaall gy 12017 sesss 31 8 400 J ) clilin e Jilly 48 580 Janall o 5ol a1 (5 il
gAY sl 2 5Y 53 47000 ol SV ¢ 5Y 53 2000 Gl diaiadl S8V o s ¢ Y 52 50000 sell ¢ Y 52
s genll A pal) b A galll e Jpead) and alaels a8 Y 52 10000 &l ciladall ¢ Y 52 33000
Intangible Assets = Goodwill + Franchises + Patents + Trademarks
=$50,000 + 47,000 + 33,000 + 10,000 = $140,000

Other Assets s AY) J s

This section should include only unusual items sufficiently different from assets in the other categories.
AN il 8 Jpal) e 488 Ao cilind ) salinal) je jealiall L andl) 13 el of sy

Items vary in practice. Can include Jadi o ey A jlaall B pualinl) Calids

@ Long-term prepaid expenses e Ao ghaall Ja¥) Al s Cay jladll

€ Non-current receivables gl e 4030 20 [Other assets

@ Assets in special funds ALl guluall i Jgpal) Prepaid pension costs 133,000
€ Deferred income taxes s el JAa Qi) pua Deferred income tax 40,000
@ Property held for sale el Ly Ladiag ilSlies Total other 173,000
@ Restricted cash or securities saiall el 31V Sl sl

Liabilities — <bal 35N
Companies classify liabilities as current or long-term. Ja¥ dlysh o Al glaia Ll e colel 31 clS il Caas

Current liabilities
Current Liabilities — 4slaiall ila) AN Notes payable $ 233450
Obligations that a company reasonably expects to liquidate either Accounts payable 131,800
through the use of current assets or the creation of other current Accrued compensation 43,000
liabilities. Unearned revenue 17,000
S A gl J a0 il IR L) Lot J s S 38,00 o855 ) cilal ily) | Income tax payable 23,400
.6)53 MJ\& &L}LA“}:\J\ oLl Current maturities LT debt 121,000
Total current liabilities 569,650

Long-Term Liabilities Ja%¥) 4l gh cilal 3iY)

Obligations that a company does not reasonably expect to liquidate Long-term liabilities
within the normal operating cycle. Long-term debt 979,500
Aoaladl Jardiil) 35 90 YA Lgdiad J gdma JS5 A< L,3) Ay 5\5‘ bl iy Obligations capital lease 345,800
All covenants and restrictions must be disclosed. Deferred income taxes 77,909
25ll s 3geall maan e ZLafyl cay Total long-term libilities 1,403,209
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Ex: Included in Paltel Company’s December 31, 2017, trial balance are the following accounts: Accounts
Payable $220,000; Pension Asset/Liability $375,000; Discount on Bonds Payable $29,000; Unearned
Revenue $41,000; Bonds Payable $400,000; Salaries and Wages Payable $27,000; Interest Payable
$12,000; Income Taxes Payable $29,000. Prepare the long-term liabilities section of the balance sheet.

[ 2e &) Jual ¢ ¥ 52 220.000 Al cililuall 1 Jill 48531 2017 (Lsesd) IV 058 31 L dral all (5l jpe (ppanst o
41000 mi€all e Y ¢ Y 52 29000 @il distosall cilaidl Jle "l 5" aad ¢ Y 53 375000 <l Y
12000 @dal) diaiuse 5256 ¢ Y 53 27000 gdall Zisivaall a1y il 55 ¢ ,Y 52 400000 ol disiss Culains ¢ Y 5

e senl 41 jaall 8 Ja¥) AL sha b)Y o slaels o3 Y 53 29000 @il désivaall J2all (il pum ¢ Y 50
Long-term liabilities = Pension Asset/liability + Bonds payable — Discount on bonds payable
= $375,000 + 400,000 — 29,000 = $746,000

Owners’ Equity 4sSlal) (&8s
«» CAPITAL STOCK. The par or stated value of the shares issued.
3ouaall agusU daleal) ol dan) A0l Jlal) (il y agod
ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL. The excess of amounts paid in over the par or stated value.
5588l ol Aanl) dail) e de ginad) dllall 5l ) £ shaal) ALY Jlall Gl
«» RETAINED EARNINGS. The corporation’s undistributed earnings.
Ao jsall e A A U i 8 jadadl £l Y
«» ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME. The aggregate amount of the other
comprehensive income items.

K72
¢

(AN el Jaall o i ea ) aliall aS) ial) AY) Jaldd) Jaal
«» TREASURY STOCK. Generally, the cost of shares repurchased.
Ll 5 dlaall agual 1 AESS ¢ ple JSiy 431N agead
% NONCONTROLLING INTEREST (MINORITY INTEREST). A portion of the equity of subsidiaries not

wholly owned by the reporting company
Aadaal) A4S il U8 e JalSIL @ glan pue dadill IS ) ASke (3 gin (e ¢ (CLEY) dalian) Bl e dalas

Equity

Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 50,000,000 shares authorized, 3,614,923

shares issued and outstanding $ 207,356
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 1,000,000,000 shares authorized, 707,507,982

shares issued and outstanding 708
Capital in excess of par value 5,444,705
Accumulated other comprehensive income 129,519
Retained earnings 880,703
Total Las Vegas Sands Corp. stockholders’ equity 6,662,991
Noncontrolling interests 1,268,197

Total equity $7,931,188

Classified Balance Sheet ~ 4diwall 430 gard) 43l jual)
€ Account form  cluall 3 jlaiu)
€ Report form R giga

Account form  luall 3 jlaiul

The balance sheet is displayed by account in its horizontal display: the assets are on the left side only

and their sum, while the liabilities and equity are on the right side and their sum is equal to the total

assets on the left side

ol SUY1 Lk ¢ Lo pama s i o1 Cailal e 53 53 50 o) 1 dnia s (b b)) s A el Bl (e
o) el e Joatl) Man) (5 sbos Lo samas ) cilal) e ASL) G5 s
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Report form s gaga
The presentation of balance sheet information meets the objective of financial reporting—to provide
information about entity resources, claims to resources, and changes in them.

sl 5 35 pally Ul LS 35l sa Jom il sbea sl - Ll ) Cann ol pn pandl Al el il slae (e )

Here, the data is displayed vertically: assets are at the top, while liabilities and equity are at the bottom
Jaul) 3 AL (5 gia 5 el YT Lt (A1 3 Jsaal) ()65 1 (00 gee IS il dia g jra Lt (5SS

Statement of Cash Flows 4;aiil) cul@dail) oy
Usefulness of the Statement of Cash Flows 48l culsdail) oy sl

Provides information to help assess: a8 Bacbuall e glaa 8 g
1. Entity’s ability to generate future cash flows. Aladieal) dpaal) colsanl) ad i e LTl 5 508
2. Entity’s ability to pay dividends and obligations. Gilal Y 5 agua¥) Zll ady e LSl 3 508

3. Reasons for difference between net income and net cash provided (used) by operating activities.
Abazdl LasiV) s (paidll) adiall 28l Jila s JAN Jila (p GOUERY)
4. Cash investing and financing transactions during the period. 8!l JM& (gagill Jy gaill 5 jlalin) cillec

Classification of Cash Flows 4uaiil) cil8sil) Ciias
1. Operating Activities: Income Statement Items Jaall 44l 5 g i Jaudal) Adad)
2. Investing Activities: Changes in Investments and Long-Term Asset Items
JaV Al sk JsaV) 05 g ol jlaiinl] 3 ol ) jlafiia) Adal]
3. Financing Activities: Changes in Long-Term Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity Items
Onadlsal) (3 5ia 3 ghy 5 Jal¥) Al s by slhaall 3 <l ) 1 gatl) Adniisf

1. Operating activities—Income statement items Jaall ol asky - Jeral) Al
Cash inflows:  Ala)al) 4aii) clEda)
From sale of goods or services. Glaadl) ) aludl a1
From interest received and.dividends received. aalicall =L ;Y15 Aalical) 2 gill (4
Cash outflows:; 4a lal) 4adil) cidd )

To suppliers for inventory. O aall (5 5all

To employees for wages. DY) il gall
To government for taxes. il yuall 4 Sl
To lenders for interest. sl Jal (e (ppa jiall
To others for expenses. AV Cay jladll

2. Investing activities—Changes in investments and long-term assets
JaY Al gl J gt g ol el & il ppddl) - jlaiia) Adadusl
Cash inflows: ~ 4li)alf 4,480 cilsdl) ’

From sale of property, plant, and equipment. Glaxall 5 SYY 5 lliadd) an (10

From sale of investments in debt or equity securities of other entities.
A QUL Asle Ggin o G Clain & @ L) aw

From collection of principals on loans to other entities.
AT LS ) G g il Jeal Jian (e
Cash outflows: 4a L) 4,481 cilsdal)

To purchase property, plant, and equipment. Gilazall g YV g ClSliaall o) yal

To purchase investments in debt or equity securities of other entities.
oAl Gl Asle (§gia o G Clain & @ L) of il
To make loans to other entities. Al Cilgal (a5 8 il
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3. Financing activities—Changes in long-term liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Cablusall (Goda g Ja¥) Al gh iy slhaal) B ) pudil) -y gatll) Adniil
Cash inflows:  A4lilal) 4,488 cisdal) )
From sale of common stock. Lalall agu) & n
From issuance of debt (bonds and notes). ("<&¥lueS" &l S35 clain) gl Hlaa) (e
Cash outflows: 4 L) 4,481 cilsdal)
To stockholders as dividends. LS Graaliaall
To redeem long-term debt or reacquire capital stock (treasury stock).

(i agl) D) Gl o) i sale) s Ja¥) Al sl () guall ol jiny

Significant Noncash Activities g a8 & ddadill

1. Directissuance of common stock to purchase assets. Jsal¥) ol il alall agudl Hilall laay)

2. Conversion of bonds into common stock. Lale agul () clasal) g as

3. Issuance of debt to purchase assets. sl el il G Jlaal

4. Exchanges of plant assets. aiadll J sal Jals
Companies report noncash activities in either a % ‘gi & ALaall @ Al e sl [N

€ separate schedule (bottom of the statement) or sl (O Jiul) Juadia Jg2a

€ separate note to the financial statements. Al il e dladia A2ada

Cash Flows Methods: 428 i) clwa 3k
* Direct Method 3 pdilal) 43y yhal)
= Indirect Method 3 dluall & 4%, Jhal)
%2 3 pibsal) 48 jhall Laiy %98 (A Apahil) clBdail) A 5 jdlall g A%y jhall aladicd 4 1 Aiadle

Preparing the Statement of Cash Flows  4zaail) c8ul) ojly s

Three Sources of Information: Cila glaall jalina 4530
1. Comparative balance sheets Sl jaall 45)laa
2. Current income statement Sadl Jaall gl
3. Additional information Adla) e slza
Companies favor the indirect method for two reasons: Opaanal B pilaall) g A8y phat) S )l Judals
1. Easier and less costly to prepare. peaaill 28K 8 5 Jeud

2. Focuses on differences between net income and net cash flow from operating activities
bl e (e gl Al dlas Jaall b o B0l e S
Indirect Method
XYZ COMPANY
Income Statement
For the Year Ended December 31,2014

Sales Revenue $507,000
Cost of Goods Sold $150,000
Operating Expenses (excluding Depreciation) 111,000
Depreciation Expense 9,000
Loss on disposal of equipment 3,000
Interest Expense 42,000 315,000
Income Before income Tax 192,000
Income Tax Expense 47,000
Net Income $145,000
7|Page
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XYZ COMPANY
Comparative Balance Sheets
December 31

Assets 2014 2013 Change in

Account Balance

Increase/Decrease
Current assets
Cash S 55,000 $ 33,000 S 22,000 Increase
Accounts receivable 20,000 30,000 10,000 Decrease
Inventory 15,000 10,000 5,000 Increase
Prepaid expenses 5,000 1,000 4,000 Increase
Property, plant, and equipment
Land 130,000 20,000 110,000 Increase
Buildings 160,000 40,000 120,000 Increase
Accumulated depreciation—buildings (11,000) (5,000) 6,000 Increase
Equipment 27,000 10,000 17,000 Increase
Accumulated depreciation—equipment (3,000) (1,000) 2,000 Increase

Total assets $398,000 $138,000
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current liabilities
Accounts payable S 28,000 $ 12,000 S 16,000 Increase
Income taxes payable 6,000 8,000 2,000 Decrease
Long-term liabilities
Bonds payable 130,000 20,000 110,000 Increase
Stockholders’ equity
Common stock 70,000 50,000 20,000 Increase
Retained earnings 164,000 48,000 116,000 Increase
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $398,000 $138,000
Additional information for 2014: 2014 pla! L) cila glaa

1. Depreciation expense was comprised of $6,000 for building and $3,000 for equipment.
Slaxall 5¥ 533000 5 call JY 52 6000 o DOgin¥) i 5 pan callis
2. The company sold equipment with a book value of $7,000 (cost $8,000, less accumulated
depreciation $1,000) for $4,000 cash.
Jaay $4000 Jlaa ($1000 raS\)Ld\ LY Leie W8 g ylaa $8000 LG_MSS) $7000 L 538 4y 518y daady Cilaze 4S Al ey
3. Issued $110,000 of long-term bonds in direct exchange for land.
oo il dals 8 Ja¥) Al sk claid) (e 5Y 50 110.000 L)
4. A building costing $120,000 was purchased for cash. Equipment costing $25,000 was also purchased
for cash.
1381 )Y 50 25000 Leialss cla Glaza g il a3 LS J3 Y 93 120.000 4idlSs e o i A~
5. lIssued common stock for $20,000 cash. 1385 ,Y 52 20000 e dpalall agusll & jaual
6. The company declared and paid a $29,000 cash dividend.
Lginday Y 50 all 20 Ay 4388 # Ll w58 e ASLEN e
Answer:
Step 1: Operating Activities ~ Ju&ill dadiil 11 3 ghadl)
Determine net cash provided/used by operating activities by converting net income from accrual basis
to cash basis.
il Gl ) Slaaiul) Gl (e 3 e Jagal 5y sk oo Al Al ddaud 5y aadiall / i) 28 Sla yass

8|Page
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Common adjustments to Net Income (Loss): (3 twdd) Jaal lal daildl) el
€ Add back non-cash expenses (depreciation, amortization, or depletion expense).
(SN Dl 5 jmn) (5 A0 5 e il ye i g jadll Caal
€ Deduct gains and add losses. Sl Caal g CuulSall "l o JaT)
€ Changes in noncash current assets and current liabilities.
A ghaiall iy gllaall g dpail) e Al ghaiall J geal) 3 <l il
Depreciation Expense  &Mgiwd) iy jlaa
Although depreciation expense reduces net income, it does not reduce cash. The company must add it
back to net income.
V) AT 8 e atilia) A8 330 e a8l e JIE Y L V) ¢ Jaal ila e JI8 SN i g pean O (e a2 ) e
Jaa) il
Loss on Disposal of Equipment i) ¢pa galiil) oo 453 3 jLudl)
Companies report as a source of cash in the investing activities section the actual amount of cash
received from the sale.
) e alivall S8l ladl) aliall e Ay laiin) Al and 8 il jaiaeS ¢ SLYL IS i) g
€ Any loss on disposal is added to net income in the operating section.
ol and b Jaall e ) st e Al s jled of AdL) S
€ Any gain on disposal is deducted from net income in the operating section.
ol and 3 Al il e dlaiu) e 4l ilKa gl pnad
Changes to Noncash Current Asset Accounts 4l & 45 jladl Jgua¥) clibua (B < i)

» When the Accounts Receivable balance decreases, cash receipts are higher than revenue earned

under the accrual basis.
BB bl aagay sl o) Y e e f Al YLa) 5S¢ Atal) alibuald) da ) Gaddd Laie

Accounts Receivable
1/1/014 Balance 30,000 | Receipts from customers 517,000
Revenues 507,000
12/31/14 Balance 20,000

Company adds to net income the amount of the decrease in accounts receivable.
el aedl) i aliaiy) die Jaa il ) AS il Cau
» When the Inventory balance increases, the cost of merchandise purchased exceeds the cost of

goods sold.
Aol ailiad) A8S5 3) jiliall ailiad) 231S5 5 glati ¢ &g Al dua ) & 3 Ladie
Inventory
11/14 Balance 10,000 | Cost of goods sold 150,000
Purchases 155,000
12/31/14 Balance 15,000

Cost of goods sold does not reflect cash payments made for merchandise. The company deducts from
net income this inventory increase.
e O Al (833051 03 auady &S HA o 68| adliadl) Jilie Waalaw oy Al 4pasil) Gle gdaal) delual) adlianl) 481S5 1uSas Y
Jaall il
» When the Prepaid Expense balance increases, cash paid for expenses is higher than expenses
reported on an accrual basis. The company deducts the decrease from net income to arrive at net
cash provided by operating activities. )
ol e e aliall @i g jeadll e ef iy jeadll g ggadl 2l G K ¢ B Ao ghaal) cild g paal) dua ) 4 Levie
Al Al e ol i) ila 1) J g sl J2D) Jila (e el auady A8 Al o 58 3lETLY)
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If prepaid expenses decrease, reported expenses are higher than the expenses paid.
A el Gl e Sled Lgie aiall i) () oS5 ¢ Waa de ghial) CBAH) (alidd) s 3
» When Accounts Payable increases, the company received more in goods than it actually paid for.
The increase is added to net income to determine net cash provided by operating activities.
) il et Jaal) Jila 843l bl | Jadlly diedy Lee ST piliad) 3 4S50 cali ¢ ALifal) cilibuad) 313 35 Ladie
A i) daza¥) e gl
» When Income Tax Payable decreases, the income tax expense reported on the income statement
was less than the amount of taxes paid during the period. The decrease is subtracted from net
income to determine net cash provided by operating activities.
de haall (il pual) alie e J8 JAAN Gl 8 As Haall Jaall Ay pum i g e CailS ¢ adal) ddadioial) JAA) Ay pia (BAT Laxie
Aol ais) el aal s yaal Jaal) e o pRBAN 7l a3l DA

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income S 145,000
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities:

Depreciation expense 9,000
Loss on disposal of equipment 3,000
Decrease in accounts receivable 10,000
Increase in inventory (5,000)
Increase in prepaid expenses (4,000)
Increase in accounts payable 16,000
Decrease in income taxes payable (2,000)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 172,000

Summary of Conversion to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities—Indirect Method
B ydlaall e 48y ) - Jaial) Andil o 863 A A Ala ) Jigadl) padle
NON-Cash Charges Depreciation, Depletion, Amortization expense = Add

Gains And Losses Loss on disposal of plant assets Add
Gain on disposal of plant assets Deduct
Changes in Current | Increase in current asset account Deduct
Assets and Current  Decrease in current asset account Add
Liabilities Increase in current liability account Add
Decrease in current liability account Deduct

Step 2: Investing Activities _laiin¥) Aadil ;400 5 ghil)
» Company purchased land of $110,000 by issuing long-term bonds. This is a significant noncash
investing and financing activity that merits disclosure in a separate schedule.
G e S igaiy s laliad Ll 1 JaY) Agh Clain ) 5ok g Y 50 YT 110 Ay Ukl 4S5 @ il
Jeatie Jgon (b aie ~ladl) gaiuy

Land
1114 Balance 20,000
Issued bonds 110,000
12/31/14 Balance 130,000

Bonds Payable

1114  Balance 20,000
For land 110,000
12/3114 Balance 130,000
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» From the additional information, the company acquired an office building for $120,000 cash. This is
a cash outflow reported in the investing section.
G e aladl z A sal sl sa 1a 135 Y o Call 120 dlaer 5l e e Sl b il ¢ Aglay) e gladl)

Ly and
Building
1114  Balance 40,000
Office building 120,000
12/31/14 Balance 160,000

» The additional information explains that the equipment increase resulted from two transactions: (1)
a purchase of equipment of $25,000, and (2) the sale for $4,000 of equipment costing $8,000.
iy Clane @ (2) 5 ¢ Y52 25000 i lana o)y (1) 10ilelas e Canii lanal) 535 G ALY il slaall w53

0¥ 528000 4dssy ;Y 524000
Equipment
1114 Balance 10,000 | Equipment sold 8,000
Purchase 25,000
12/31/14 Balance 27,000
Journal Entry: Cash 4,000
Accumulated depreciation 1,000
Loss on disposal of equipment 3,000
Equipment 8,000
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of building (120,000)
Purchase of equipment (25,000)
Sale of equipment 4,000
Net cash used by investing activities (141,000)

Step 3: Financing Activities  Jagail) dadd) ;4815 3 gl

» The increase in common stock resulted from the issuance of new shares.
AU gl Jlaal oo Aaladl agull) A a3 can
Common Stock

1114 Balance 50,000
Shares sold 20,000
12/31/14 Balance 70,000

» Retained earnings increased $116,000 during the year. This increase can be explained by two
factors: (1) Net income of $145,000 increased retained earnings, and (2) Dividends of $29,000
decreased retained earnings.

Al Jaall ila (1) oalle DA (e B3l M o3 i Sy alall J3A Y 50 all 116 Jlaiey 3 3adaad) 2l )Y @l
3l 2L Y Cuzisil Y 52 20000 Ly 7Ll e j55(2) 5 ¢ Bl LY 8535 5Y 52 145000
Retained Earnings

1114 Balance 48,000
Dividends 29,000 Net income 145,000
12/31/14 Balance 164,000
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Cash flows from financing activities:

Issuance of common stock 20,000
Payment of cash dividends (29,000)
Net cash used by financing activities (9,000)

2014 ple DA Aaiil) clsdal) adlia g agrania Ual Lua

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

$ 145,000

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash

provided by operating activities:

Depreciation expense 9,000
Loss on disposal of equipment 3,000
Decrease in accounts receivable 10,000
Increase in inventory (5,000)
Increase in prepaid expenses (4,000)
Increase in accounts payable 16,000
Decrease in income taxes payable (2,000)
Net cash provided by operating activities = 172,000
Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of building (120,000)
Purchase of equipment (25,000)
Sale of equipment 4,000

Net cash used by investing activities (141,000)
Cash flows from financing activities:

Issuance of common stock 20,000
Payment of cash dividends (29,000)
Net cash used by financing activities (9,000)
Net increase in cash 22,000

Step 4: Net Change in Cash !l & jail) dla :4 3 ghil)
Compare the net change in cash on the Statement of Cash Flows with the change in the cash account

reported on the Balance Sheet to make sure the amounts agree.
djl_\.d\ 8l g (e <l A gazd) 430 juall uj o) L5;3.&\ N U.é. Dozdlly dasil) culaanl) ol & L5As.d\ il ‘_,’JLA BB

Net increase in cash 22,000
Cash at beginning of period 33,000
Cash at end of period $55,000

Yl e ¢ e Ld Wline J a3 4 lall ¢ LA La g5 280 13)

Using Cash Flows to Evaluate a Company A4Syl aunlil 4,081 cilEdadl) a)adsia)
Free Cash Flow = Net cash Provided by operating Activities — capital Expenditures — Cash dividend
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Ex: Required: Calculate Microsoft’s free cash flow.

MICROSOFT CORPORATION
Statement of Cash Flows
(partial) 2011
Cash provided by operating activities $26,944
Cash flows from investing activities
Additions to property and equipment S (2,355)

Purchases of investments (35,993)

Sales of investments 15,880

Acquisitions of companies (712)

Maturities of investments 6,897

Other 1,026

Cash used by investing activities (14,616)
Cash paid for dividends (5,180)

Free Cash Flow = Net cash Provided by operating Activities — capital Expenditures — Cash dividend .
= $26,944 —2,355-5,180 = $19,459

Usefulness of the Statement of Cash Flows  4ill ciliadl) ol i gb
Without cash, a company will not survive. Letlead A8 il anss of ¢ gl (¢ 50
Cash flow from Operations:  <bidead) ¢y 430810 bl
€ High amount — company is able to generate sufficient cash to pay its bills.
Lol o) A8 2 5 a5 e 506 A, - S Rl
€ Low amount - company may have to borrow or issue equity securities to pay bills.
sl Sand Adle 1y sl laal sF Gl Y ) AS il i 6 - (gadiia jle

Financial Liquidity 4tall 4 gacdd)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Current Cash Debt Coverage Ratio =
9 Average Current Liabilities
P> Ratio indicates whether the company can pay off its current liabilities from internally generated cash

flows. A ratio near 1:1is good.
a1 0T O Al Al LA 5 gial) Apaiil) il e Adladl bl 500 olaw AS a0 Saly S 13 Lo ) datl) s

Financial Flexibility 4ailall 434l
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Debt Coverage Ratio = Average Total Liabilities
» This ratio indicates a company’s ability to repay its liabilities from net cash provided by operating
activities, without having to liquidate the assets employed in its operations.
Jsa¥) Al ) dalall (50 ¢ dplanill 2ail) e adiall 230 dla (e Leibe) 3300 lan o A4S a0 5 508 ) duill o38 s
Aeililee b daniil
Supplemental Disclosures 4luasil) claluady)
1. CONTINGENCIES. Material events that have an uncertain outcome.
5285 e ol L) ) Anlall laa) dadgle pe c¥la
2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES. Explanations of the valuation methods used or the basic assumptions made
concerning inventory valuations, depreciation methods, investments in subsidiaries, etc.
¢ DY) 3ok g ¢ s aall aniil dalatall dpulul) clia) @Y1 ) deadiudl Al (3 ke )yl dgadacal) Ciludsud)
A ) Ly ¢ Al S Qa8 el jlaiiny)
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3. CONTRACTUAL SITUATIONS. Explanations of certain restrictions or covenants attached to specific

assets or, more likely, to liabilities.

el FIVL ¢ ma Y e ¢ sl Baane J sealy ddasi all Cilagaill sl 3 sl (<l yudi dpaladl) e

4. FAIR VALUES. Disclosures of fair values, particularly for financial instruments.

ALl ) o) Aala s Aatal) 4l (e Zliaily) Aalad) adl)

Techniques of Disclosure gLty il

» A contra account on a balance sheet reduces either an asset, liability, or owners’ equity account.

€ Parenthetical Explanations LAl @l il
€ Notes ildas e
@ Cross-Reference and Contra Items ALl jaliall 5 2l aal yall
€ Supporting Schedules dac il Jglaal)
€ Terminology Glalladl

Examples include

Jadi abie¥) AL (3 sin a1 Al g eaall 5l g} pe s Aa gaal) il juall 3 Jikha il

@ Accumulated Depreciation—Equipment and Discount on Bonds Payable.

Ladall sl laindl e aadll g Cilanall - oS) jiall elBlginy)
» An adjunct account increases either an asset, liability, or owners’ equity account. An example is

Jlie ASLall 3 gia s ol ol 53 5l Jual (e e lisall il oy 3
bl Aiaiall i) LlLug]

€ Premium on Bonds Payable.

Additional Question 4éLaY) ALy)

Q1: Circle the correct answer
1. The current cash debt coverage ratio is often used to assess

a.
b.
c.
d.

financial flexibility.
liquidity.
profitability.
solvency.

2. The correct order to present current assets (Order of Liquidity) is

a.

Cash, accounts receivable, prepaid items, inventories.

b. Cash, accounts receivable, inventories, prepaid items.

C.

Cash, inventories, accounts receivable, prepaid items.

d. Cash, inventories, prepaid items, accounts receivable.

3. Which is an example of a cash flow from an operating activity?

a.
b.
c.
d.

Payment of cash to lenders for interest.

Receipt of cash from the sale of capital stock.

Payment of cash dividends to the company’s stockholders.
None of the above.

4. Which is an example of a cash flow from an investing activity?

a. Receipt of cash from the issuance of bonds payable.
b. Payment of cash to repurchase outstanding capital stock.
c. Receipt of cash from the sale of equipment.
d. Payment of cash to suppliers for inventory.
l4|Page
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5. In preparing a statement of cash flows, which of the following transactions would be considered
an investing activity?
a. Sale of equipment at book value
b. Sale of merchandise on credit
c. Declaration of a cash dividend
d. Issuance of bonds payable at a discount.

6. The balance sheet is useful for analyzing all of the following except
a. liquidity.
b. solvency.
c. profitability.
d. financial flexibility.

7. Balance sheet information is useful for all of the following except
a. assessing a company's risk
b. evaluating a company's liquidity
c. evaluating a company's financial flexibility
d. determining free cash flows.

8. The amount of time that is expected to elapse until an asset is realized or otherwise converted
into cash is referred to as
a. solvency.
b. financial flexibility.
c. liquidity.
d. exchangeability.
9. The net assets of a business are equal to
a. current assets minus current liabilities.
b. total assets plus total liabilities.
c. total assets minus total stockholders' equity.
d. none of these.

10. The current assets section of the balance sheet should include
a. machinery.
b. patents.
c. goodwill.
d. inventory.

11. Which of the following is not a long-term investment?
a. Cash surrender value of life insurance
b. Franchise
c. Land held for speculation
d. Asinking fund

12. Which item below is not a current liability?
a. Unearned revenue
b. Stock dividends distributable
c. The currently maturing portion of long-term debt
d. Trade accounts payable

13. Which of the following is a contra account?

a. Premium on bonds payable b. Unearned revenue
c. Patents d. Accumulated depreciation
15|Page
TUDENTS-HUB.com Uploaded By anonymous



https://students-hub.com

waABACCT335 (INTERMEDIATE 1) - CH5
e Cpll plua

14. Long-term liabilities include
a. obligations not expected to be liquidated within the operating cycle.
b. obligations payable at some date beyond the operating cycle.
c. deferred income taxes and most lease obligations.
d. all of these.

15. Treasury stock should be reported as a(n)
a. current asset.
b. investment.
c. other asset.
d. reduction of stockholders' equity.

16. The stockholders' equity section is usually divided into what three parts?
a. Preferred stock, common stock, treasury stock
b. Preferred stock, common stock, retained earnings
c. Capital stock, additional paid-in capital, retained earnings
d. Capital stock, appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings

17. The statement of cash flows reports all of the following except
a. the net change in cash for the period.
b. the cash effects of operations during the period.
c. the free cash flows generated during the period.
d. investing transactions.

18. If common stock was issued to acquire an $8,000 machine, how would the transaction appear on

the statement of cash flows?

a. Itwould depend on whether you are using the direct or the indirect method.

b. It would be a positive $8,000 in the financing section and a negative $8,000 in the investing
section.

c. It would be a negative $8,000 in the financing section and a positive $8,000 in the investing
section.

d. It would not appear on the statement of cash flows but rather on a schedule of noncash
investing and financing activities.

19. Making and collecting loans and disposing of property, plant, and equipment are
a. operating activities.
b. investing activities.
c. financing activities.
d. liquidity activities.

20. In preparing a statement of cash flows, cash flows from operating activities
a. are always equal to accrual accounting income.
b. are calculated as the difference between revenues and expenses.
c. can be calculated by appropriately adding to or deducting from net income those items in the
income statement that do not affect cash.
d. can be calculated by appropriately adding to or deducting from net income those items in the
income statement that do affect cash.

21. The cash debt coverage ratio is computed by dividing net cash provided by operating activities by

a. average long-term liabilities. b. average total liabilities.
c. ending long-term liabilities. d. ending total liabilities.
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22. The current cash debt coverage ratio is often used to assess
a. financial flexibility.

b. liquidity.
c. profitability.
d. solvency.

23. Free cash flow is calculated as net cash provided by operating activities less
a. capital expenditures.
b. dividends.
c. capital expenditures and dividends.
d. capital expenditures and depreciation.

24. Which of the following balance sheet classifications would normally require the greatest amount
of supplementary disclosure?
a. Current assets
b. Current liabilities
c. Plant assets
d. Long-term liabilities

25. For Grimmett Company, the following information is available:
Capitalized leases $600,000
Trademarks 195,000
Long-term receivables 225,000
In Grimmett’s balance sheet, intangible assets should be reported at

a. $195,000.
b. $225,000.
c. $795,000.
d. $825,000.

26. Olmsted Company has the following items: common stock, $900,000; treasury stock, $105,000;
deferred taxes, $125,000 and retained earnings, $454,000. What total amount should Olmsted
Company report as stockholders’ equity?

a. $1,124,000.
b. $1,249,000.
c. $1,374,000.

d. $1,499,000.
Expiation: $900,000 — $105,000 + $454,000 = $1,249,000.

27. During 2012 the DLD Company had a net income of $55,000. In addition, selected accounts
showed the following changes:

Accounts Receivable $3,000 increase
Accounts Payable 1,000 increase
Building 4,000 decrease
Depreciation Expense 1,500 increase
Bonds Payable 8,000 increase
What was the amount of cash provided by operating activities?

a. $54,500

b. $55,000

c. $56,500

d. $64,500

Expiation: $55,000 — $3,000 + $1,000 + $1,500 = $54,500.
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28. Packard Corporation reports the following information:

Net cash provided by operating activities $235,000
Average current liabilities 150,000
Average long-term liabilities 100,000
Dividends declared 60,000
Capital expenditures 110,000
Payments of debt 35,000
Packard’s cash debt coverage ratio is

a. 0.94.

b. 1.59.

c. 2.35.

d. 3.92.

Expiation: $235,000 + ($150,000 + $100,000) = 0.94.

29. Packard Corporation reports the following information:

Net cash provided by operating activities $235,000
Average current liabilities 150,000
Average long-term liabilities 100,000
Dividends paid 60,000
Capital expenditures 110,000
Payments of debt 35,000
Packard’s free cash flow is

a. $50,000.

b. $65,000.

c. $125,000.

d. $175,000.

Expiation: $235,000 — $60,000 — $110,000 = $65,000.

30. Pedigo Corporation reports the following information:

Net cash provided by operating activities $275,000
Average current liabilities 150,000
Average long-term liabilities 100,000
Dividends paid 60,000
Capital expenditures 110,000
Payments of debt 35,000

Pedigo’s cash debt coverage ratio is
a. 1.10.
b. 1.83.
c. 2.75.
d. 2.50.

Expiation: $275,000 + ($150,000 + $100,000) = 1.10.

Q2: Indicate whether each of the following statements is true or false.

False 1. Liquidity refers to the ability of an enterprise to pay its debts as they mature.

True 2. The balance sheet omits many items that are of financial value to the business but cannot

be recorded objectively.
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True 3. Financial flexibility measures the ability of an enterprise to take effective actions to alter
the amounts and timing of cash flows.
True 4. Companies frequently describe the terms of all long-term liability agreements in notes to
the financial statements.
False 5. An asset which is expected to be converted into cash, sold, or consumed within one year of
the balance sheet date is always reported as a current asset.
False 6. Land held for speculation is reported in the property, plant, and equipment section of the
balance sheet.
True 7. The account form and the report form of the balance sheet are both acceptable under
GAAP.
False 8. The primary purpose of a statement of cash flows is to report the cash effects of operations
during a period.
False 9. The statement of cash flows reports only the cash effects of operations during a period and
financing transactions.
True 10. Financial flexibility is a company’s ability to respond and adapt to financial adversity and
unexpected needs and opportunities.
True 11. Collection of a loan is reported as an investing activity in the statement of cash flows.
True 12. Companies determine cash provided by operating activities by converting net income on
an accrual basis to a cash basis.
False 13. Significant financing and investing activities that do not affect cash are not reported in the
statement of cash flows or any other place.
True 14. Financial statement readers often assess liquidity by using the current cash debt coverage
ratio.
False  15. Free cash flow is net income less capital expenditures and dividends.
False  16. Because of the historical cost principle, fair values may not be disclosed in the balance
sheet.
False  17. Companies have the option of disclosing information about the nature of their operations
and the use of estimates in preparing financial statements.
True 18. Companies may use parenthetical explanations, notes, cross references, and supporting
schedules to disclose pertinent information.
False  19. The accounting profession has recommended that companies use the word reserve only
to describe amounts deducted from assets.
False  20. On the balance sheet, an adjunct account reduces either an asset, a liability, or an owners’
equity account.
Q3:
ASSETS LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
a. Current assets f.  Current liabilities
b. Investments g. Long-term liabilities
c. Plant and equipment h. Preferred stock
d. Intangibles i. Common stock
e. Other assets j- Additional paid-in capital
k. Retained earnings

|.  Items excluded from balance sheet
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Using the letters above, classify the following accounts according to the preferred and ordinary

balance sheet presentation.

[ERN

. Bond sinking fund

. Common stock dividend distributable
. Appropriation for plant expansion

. Bank overdraft

. Bonds payable (due 2015)

. Premium on common stock

. Equity investments (trading)
. Inventory
10. Discount on bonds payable

O o0 NOULLDdWN

11. Patents
12. Unearned revenue

Solution

1. b 5. g 9. a
2. i 6. j 10. g
3. k 7. | 11. d
4. f 8. a 12. f

Q4: For each event listed below, select the appropriate category which describes the effect of

the event on a statement of cash flows:

a. Cash provided/used by operating activities.
b. Cash provided/used by investing activities.
c. Cash provided/used by financing activities.
d. Not a cash flow.

1. Payment on long-term debt
2. Issuance of bonds at a premium

3. Collection of accounts receivable

4. Cash dividends declared

5. Issuance of stock to acquire land

6. Sale of available-for-sale securities (long-term)
7. Payment of employees' wages

8. Issuance of common stock for cash

9. Payment of income tax payable

10. Purchase of equipment

11. Purchase of treasury stock (common)

12. Sale of real estate held as a long-term investment

Solution

1. ¢ 4, d 7. a
2. C 5. d 8. <
3. a 6 b 9 a
20|Page
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. Securities owned by another company which are collateral for that company's note
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Q5: Selected financial statement information and additional data for Stanislaus Co. is
presented below. Prepare a statement of cash flows for the year ending December 31, 2012
December 31
2011 2012
CaSh i $42,000 $75,000
Accounts receivable (Net) .........ccccvveeeeeiiiiiiiieneenn, 84,000 144,200
INVENTOIY cevvviiiiiiiieiieeeeeeeeie et eeeneneees 168,000 201,600
=10 Vo [PPSR 58,800 16,000
EQUIPMENt......oiiiiiiiie e 504,000 789,600
L L 2 N $856,800 $1,226,400
Accumulated depreciation..............cccoeueeeeiueeeneenne. $84,000 $115,600
Accounts payable ... 50,400 86,000
Notes payable - Short-term.........cccccceeeiviiiiiieneenn. 67,200 29,400
Notes payable - Long-term ..........ccccceeeevviiinnenennn. 168,000 302,400
COMMON StOCK ....euiiiiiiiiieee e 420,000 487,200
Retained earnings...........ccceveiiiieeiniiie e 67,200 205,800
TOTAL oottt $856,800 $1,226,400
Additional data for 2012:
1. Netincome was $240,200.
2. Depreciation was $31,600.
3. Land was sold at its original cost.
4. Dividends of $101,600 were paid.
5. Equipment was purchased for $84,000 cash.
6. A long-term note for $201,600 was used to pay for an equipment purchase.
7. Common stock was issued to pay a $67,200 long-term note payable.
Solution
Stanislaus Co.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended December 31, 2012
Net Income $240,200
Cash flow from operating activities
Depreciation expense 31,600
Increase in accounts receivable (60,200)
Increase in inventory (33,600)
Increase in accounts payable 35,600
Decrease in short-term notes payable (37.800) (64,400)
Net cash provided by operating activities 175,800
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase equipment (84,000)
Sale of land 42,800
Net cash used by investing activities (41,200)
Cash flow from financing activities
Payment of cash dividend (101,600)
Net cash used by financing activities (101,600)
Net increase in cash 33,000
Cash at beginning of year 42,000
Cash at end of the year 75,000
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Qe6: Classification in the Balance Sheet
A. Investment in preferred stock

B. Treasury stock
C. Common stock
D. Cash dividends payable
E. Accumulated depreciation
F. Interest payable
G. Deficit
H. Trading securities
I. Unearned revenue
Answer:
J. Investment in preferred stock Current asset/Investment
K. Treasury stock Stockholders’ Equity
L. Common stock Stockholders’ Equity
M. Cash dividends payable Current liability
N. Accumulated depreciation Contra-asset
0. Interest payable Current liability
P. Deficit Stockholders’ Equity
Q. Trading securities Current asset
R. Unearned revenue Current liability

Q7: Classify each of these transactions by type of cash flow activity.

Issued 100,000 shares of S5 par value common stock for $800,000 cash.

Borrowed $200,000, signing a 5-year note bearing 8% interest.

Purchased two semi-trailer trucks for $170,000 cash.

Paid employees $12,000 for salaries and wages.

Collected $20,000 cash for services performed.

Answer:

Issued 100,000 shares of S5 par value common stock for $800,000 cash. | Financing

Borrowed $200,000, signing a 5-year note bearing 8% interest. Financing
Purchased two semi-trailer trucks for $170,000 cash. Investing

Paid employees $12,000 for salaries and wages. Operating
Collected $20,000 cash for services performed. Operating

Q8: Presented below is the balance sheet of Sargent Corporation for the current year, 2017.

SARGENT CORPORATION
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2017

Current assets S 485,000 @ Current liabilities $ 380,000
Investments 640,000 Long-term liabilities 1,000,000
Property, plant, and equipment 1,720,000 @ Stockholders’ equity 1,770,000
Intangible assets 305,000 $3,150,000

$3,150,000
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The following information is presented.

1. The current assets section includes cash $150,000, accounts receivable $170,000 less $10,000 for
allowance for doubtful accounts, inventories $180,000, and unearned rent revenue $5,000.
Inventory is stated on the lower-of-FIFO-cost-or-net realizable value.

2. The investments section includes the cash surrender value of a life insurance contract $40,000;
investments in common stock, short-term $80,000 and long-term $270,000; and bond sinking fund
$250,000. The cost and fair value of investments in common stock are the same.

3. Property, plant, and equipment includes buildings $1,040,000 less accumulated depreciation
$360,000, equipment $450,000 less accumulated depreciation $180,000, land $500,000, and land
held for future use $270,000.

4. |Intangible assets include a franchise $165,000, goodwill $100,000, and discount on bonds payable
$40,000.

5. Current liabilities include accounts payable $140,000, notes payable—short-term $80,000 and long-
term $120,000, and income taxes payable $40,000.

6. Long-term liabilities are composed solely of 7% bonds payable due 2025.

7. Stockholders’ equity has preferred stock, no par value, authorized 200,000 shares, issued 70,000
shares for $450,000; and common stock, $1.00 par value, authorized 400,000 shares, issued 100,000
shares at an average price of $10. In addition, the corporation has retained earnings of $320,000.

Instructions Prepare a balance sheet in good form, adjusting the amounts in each balance sheet
classification as affected by the information given above.

SARGENT CORPORATION
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2017
Assets
Current assets
Cash $150,000
Equity investments 80,000
Accounts receivable $ 170,000
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts 10,000 160,000
Inventory (lower-of-FIFO- or-net realizable value) 180,000
Total current assets $ 570,000
Long-term investments
Equity investments (at fair value) 270,000
Bond sinking fund 250,000
Cash surrender value of life insurance 40,000
Land held for future use 270,000 830,000
Property, plant, and equipment
Land 500,000
Buildings 1,040,000
Less: Accum. depreciation—buildings 360,000 680,000
Equipment 450,000
Less: Accum. depreciation—equipment 180,000 270,000 1,450,000
Intangible assets
Franchise 165,000
Goodwill 100,000 265,000
Total assets $3,115,000
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Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current liabilities

Accounts payable S 140,000

Notes payable 80,000

Income taxes payable 40,000

Unearned rent revenue 5,000
Total current liabilities S 265,000

Long-term liabilities

Notes payable 120,000

7% bonds payable, due 2025 $1,000,000
Less: Discount on bonds payable 40,000 960,000 1,080,000
Total liabilities 1,345,000

Stockholders’ equity
Capital stock
Preferred stock, no par value; 200,000 shares
authorized, 70,000 issued and outstanding 450,000
Common stock, $1 par value; 400,000 shares
authorized, 100,000 issued and outstanding 100,000
Paid-in capital in excess of par—
common stock [100,000 X ($10.00 — $1.00)] 900,000 1,450,000
Retained earnings 320,000
Total stockholders’ equity 1,770,000
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $3,115,000

Q9: Aero Inc. had the following balance sheet at December 31, 2016.
AERO CORPORATION

BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2016

Cash $ 20,000 Accounts payable S 30,000
Account Receivable 21,200 Bonds payable 41,000
Investments 32,000 Common stock 100,000
Plant assets (net) 81,000 Retained earnings 23,200
Land 40,000 $194,200

$194,200

During 2017, the following occurred.
1. Aero liquidated its available-for-sale debt investment portfolio at a loss of $5,000.
A tract of land was purchased for $38,000.
An additional $30,000 in common stock was issued at par.
Dividends totaling $10,000 were declared and paid to stockholders.
Net income for 2017 was $35,000, including $12,000 in depreciation expense.
Land was purchased through the issuance of $30,000 in additional bonds.
At December 31, 2017, Cash was $70,200, Accounts Receivable was $42,000, and Accounts
Payable was $40,000

NounhsWN

Instructions: Prepare a statement of cash flows for the year 2017 for Aero
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Solution:
AERO INC.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income $35,000
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation expense $12,000
Loss on sale of investments 5,000
Increase in accounts payable
(540,000 — $30,000) 10,000
Increase in accounts receivable
(542,000 — $21,200) (20,800) 6,200

Net cash provided by operating activities 41,200
Cash flows from investing activities

Sale of debt investments 27,000

Purchase of land (38,000)

Net cash used by investing activities (11,000)
Cash flows from financing activities

Issuance of common stock 30,000

Payment of cash dividends (10,000)

Net cash provided by financing activities 20,000
Net increase in cash 50,200
Cash at beginning of year 20,000
Cash at end of year $70,200

END OF CHAPTER 5
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